EDGERTON CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
CITY HALL, 404 EAST NELSON STREET

May 28, 2015
Call to Order
1. Roll Call __ Roberts Longanecker __ Crooks __ Troutner __ Brown __ Crist
2. Welcome
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Agenda (Consent Agenaa items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council

member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)

4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

9.

10.

Agenda Approval

Approve City Council Meeting Minutes May 14, 2015

Acceptance of Permanent Drainage and Temporary Construction Easements for Waverly
Road Project

Final Acceptance of 2014 Asphalt Patching (Edgewood Cut Outs) and Authorize Final
Payment

Approve An Amendment To The Cooperation Agreement Between The City Of Edgerton,
Kansas And The Board Of County Commissioners Of Johnson County, Kansas

Approve Application FP2015-02, Final Plat, Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat located on
the West side of Waverly Road and North of 191st Street and Accept Any Dedications
Approve Application FP2015-04, Final Plat, Water Tower located on the North side of 196th
Street and West of Waverly Road and Accept Any Dedications

Reqular Agenda

11.

12.

13.

Public Comments. Persons who wish to address the City Council regarding items not on
the agenda and that are under the jurisdiction of the City Council may do so when called
upon by the Mayor. Comments on personnel matters and matters pending before court or
other outside tribunals are not permitted. Please notify the City Clerk before the meeting if
you wish to speak. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. Any presentation is for
informational purposes only. No action will be taken.

Declaration. At this time Council members may declare any conflict or communication they
have had that might influence their ability to impartially consider today’s issues

Presentation by Gardner Edgerton Chamber of Commerce regarding request for 2016
Budget

Business Requiring Action

14.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15A WAIVING CITY REQUIREMENTS
PERTAINING TO THE CONSUMPTION OF CEREAL MALT BEVERAGES ON CERTAIN
PUBLIC PROPERTY AND NOISE RESTRICTIONS FOR FRONTIER DAYS IN THE
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

Motion: Second: Vote:

lof3



15. CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FROM THE EDGERTON FRONTIER DAYS
ASSOCIATION FOR LICENSE TO SELL CEREAL MALT BEVERAGES AT 307 E.
NELSON

Motion: Second: Vote:

16. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15B APPROVING THE CLOSURE OF THE
PUBLIC STREETS NAMED HEREIN DURING THE EDGERTON FRONTIER DAYS
FESTIVAL

Motion: Second: Vote:

17. CONSIDER REQUEST FOR CONNECTION FOR FIRE LINE TO CITY WATER MAIN
FOR 312 EAST NELSON

Motion: Second: Vote:

18. CONSIDER AGREEMENT WITH COLUMBIA CAPITAL FOR POST-ISSUANCE
COMPLIANCE SERVICES

Motion: Second: Vote:

19. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15C OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
DETERMINING ITS INTENT TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

Motion: Second: Vote:

20. CONSIDER A STAFFING AGREEMENT WITH EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT
PROFESSIONALS

Motion: Second: Vote:

21. Report by the City Administrator
22. Report by the Mayor

23. CONSIDER RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-4319
(b) (1) PERSONNEL MATTERS OF NONELECTED PERSONNEL

Motion: Second: Vote:

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

24. Future Meeting/Event Reminders:
e June 4™ 6:30 to 8:30 PM — “Flexing Your Opportunities” Community Career Open House;
Flexsteel Industries 31608 W. 191°%" Street
e June 9" 7:00 PM — Planning Commission

20f3



e June 11" 7:00 PM — City Council Meeting
June 17" Noon — Senior Lunch

e June 18" 6:00 PM — City Council Work Session Policy Governance and Priority Setting at
Edgerton Elementary

e June 19" and 20" Edgerton Frontier Days
June 25" 7:00 PM — City Council Meeting and Budget Work Session

25. Adjourn Motion: Second: Vote:

30f3



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
May 14, 2015
Page 1
City of Edgerton, Kansas
Minutes of City Council Regular Session

May 14, 2015

A Regular Session of the City Council was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 E. Nelson, Edgerton, Kansas
on May 14, 2015. The meeting convened at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Roberts presiding, and City Clerk
Janeice L. Rawles recording.

1.

ROLL CALL

Charlie Troutner present
Clay Longanecker present
Cindy Crooks present
Jody Brown present

With a quorum present, the meeting commenced.

Staff in attendance: City Administrator Beth Linn
Community Development Director Kenny Cook

INSTALLATION OF NEW COUNCIL MEMBER AND OATH OF OFFICE

The City Clerk administered the oath of office to newly elected Council member, Darius Crist.
Council member Crist took his place at the council table.

3. WELCOME AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4,

CONSENT AGENDA

e Agenda approval
e City Council Meeting Minutes April 23, 2015
e Resolution No. 05-14-15A Approving the Mayoral Appointments for the City Treasurer, City

Prosecutor, Municipal Judge, and City Attorney for the City of Edgerton, Kansas
Motion by Brown, seconded by Crooks, to approve the Consent Agenda.
Motion was approved, 5-0.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Joel Johns, 17990 Sunflower Road, Edgerton Kansas was present to bring attention to “Bike Across
Kansas.” There are approximately 850 participants in the ride; they will stay the night in Baldwin
City and depart from there on Saturday morning the 13" of June. They will be traveling on 56
highway through Edgerton at or around 9:00 am on the 13" of June.

DECLARATIONS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS



9.5

City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
May 14, 2015
Page 2
Council member Troutner will excuse himself during the presentation by Edgerton Historical
Society regarding Capital Improvement requests for 2016.

There were no declarations by other council members

PRESENTATION BY EDGERTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY REGARDING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
REQUESTS FOR 2016

Council member Troutner left his seat on the council.

Bill Braun, representing the Edgerton Historical Society, put together a list of requests in order of
importance. The top priority is the roof, they continue to lose shingles and the overhang has
deteriorated and is falling off the building. Other items include; an upstairs window that has fallen
apart, peeling paint, electrical work throughout the building, and they would like to have security
lighting at the back of city hall. There is also a need for the ADA ramp to be brought into
compliance with ADA requirements. There are other items listed that need repair but they would
like to start with the roof. City staff together with historical society are to put together pricing and
include these items in the budget process for 2016.

PRESENTATION BY SOUTHWEST JOHNSON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
REGARDING REQUEST FOR 2016 BUDGET

Grey Martinette, President of Southwest Johnson County Economic Development Corporation, was
present with a power point presentation. The presentation included the mission statement for
SWICEDC, 2015 membership, scope of work, the priorities, existing funding, and the funding
request. Mayor Roberts requested break down of the numbers, for current budget and for the
increase for 2016. The overhaul of SWJCEDC web site is expected to be finished soon.

PRESENTATION BY ETC INSTITUTE OS 2015 CITIZEN SURVEY RESULTS

Rachel with ETC displayed a power point presentation of the 2015 citizen survey results for the City
of Edgerton. Included with the power point was a booklet with all the information from the survey,
including graphs and comments. There was a lot of information presented and the council would
like to have time to look over the booklet.

ADDITION TO AGENDA

COMMERICIAL WATER CONNECTION FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEM

REQUEST FOR A COMMERICIAL WATER METER WAS CONSIDERED

After much discussion, the decision to table this item to a future meeting was made. The Mayor
and Council would like more information. A handout prepared by Michael Mabrey, Utility
Superintendent, was presented with information about the Fire Line Request at 312 E. Nelson.

Included in the hand out was a site plan for the water line and a copy of the city ordinance.

Motion by Brown, seconded by Longanecker, to table this item for more information.



10.

11.

12.

City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
May 14, 2015
Page 3

Motion was approved, 5-0.

REPORT BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR

A presentation of the 1*" quarter financial reports was passed out. The hand outs consisted of the
General, Water, and Sewer Funds, including revenues and expenditures. Most expenditure funds
were at the 25% used, which is right where they should be at the end of the first quarter.

The City Administrator also announced that immediately following the next council meeting on
May 28", 2015 there will be training on the Kansas Open Meetings Act (KOMA)/ Kansas Open
Records Act (KORA).

REPORT BY THE MAYOR

Mayor Roberts invited everyone to attend the “Flexing Your Opportunities” community Career
Open House at Flex steel Industries 31508 W. 191* Street Edgerton, Kansas. The event is on June

4™ 2015 from 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm.

FUTURE MEETING/EVENT REMINDERS:

e May 20" Noon - Senior Lunch

e May 25" Memorial Day — City Offices Closed

e May 28" 7:00 pm City Council Meeting; KOMA/KORA training

e June 4™ 6:30 — 8:30 pm —“Flexing Your Opportunities” Community Career Open House — at

Flexsteel Industries 31608 W. 191° Street

THE MAYOR REQUESTS A FIVE MINUTE BREAK

13.

Meeting recessed at 9:07 pm.
Meeting reconvened at 9:18 pm.

RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-4319 (b) (6) FOR PRELIMINARY
DISCUSSION RELATED TO ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY WAS CONSIDERED

Motion by Crooks, seconded by Troutner, to recess into executive session pursuant to K.S.A. (b) (6)
for preliminary discussion related to acquisition of real property for five minutes.

Motion was approved, 5-0.
Meeting recessed at 9:19 pm.
Motion by Crooks, seconded by Longanecker, to return to regular meeting.

Meeting reconvened at 9:25 pm



14.

15.

City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes
May 14, 2015
Page 4
Motion by Brown, seconded by Crist, to accept the two Deeds of Dedication of Right-of-Way, two
Permanent Easements and two Temporary Construction Easements from Fred and Julia Fraley
along Waverly Road as part of the Waverly Road construction project for a total compensation of
$32,500.
Motion was approved, 5-0.

ADDITION TO AGENDA — RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-4319 (b)
(1) PERSONNEL MATTERS OF NONELECTED PERSONNEL.

Motion by Crist, seconded by Crooks, to recess into executive session pursuant to K.S.A. 75-4319
(b)(1) personnel matters of nonelected personnel for a period of fifteen minutes.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

Meeting recessed at 9:29 pm.

Motion by Crooks, seconded by Troutner, to reconvene to regular meeting

Meeting reconvened at 9:44 pm. with no action taken and only items mentioned were addressed.
ADJOURN

Motion by Crist, seconded by Crooks, to adjourn the meeting.

Motion was approved, 5-0.

Meeting adjourned at 9:47 pm.

Janeice L. Rawles, CMC
City Clerk

Approved by the Governing Body on




City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. BF221503-3016

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of ;
2015, by and between TRANSPEC LEASING INCORPORTED, a Nebraska
Corporation, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, a
Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter
called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not iimited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.

G



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWOQ) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , Whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written,



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

TRANSPEC LEASING INCORPORTED

By: N o Lm @ms
Printed Nafne: _ J™~=""T% m \—\cxs‘\\\»%g

Title: ce QTFQ(DL-_-‘\; i . ‘\
Street Address: IO\ Sa [ 57272

City, State & Zip: (Cumphp A} £ 4L Q138

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
} ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this ,ﬁ ) day of ﬂ\CLM 2015,
before me, the underSIQned a Notary Public in and for the County and)State aforesaid,
came _{Imiasn ¢ (Name), _YWSIAEN (Title) of

TRANSPEC LEASING INCORPORTED, a Nebraska Corporation, who is personally known
to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member the foregoing
instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly acknowledged the
execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

AEICE L RAWIES T 0‘{4/0,/;;//@'

8 o
A U NOTARY PUBLIC - StateofKansas NGty Public

Sy Aot Evpires 2
My Appom“mm-b—gye i p 24

BIEN P
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
} day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:

-



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence South 01°09'47"
East, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 60.00 feet; thence South
88°09'08" West, 60.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence coincident with a line 40
feet west of and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47"
East, 20.00 feet; thence North 46°30'19" West, 28.11 feet; thence coincident with a line
60 feet south of and parallel with the north line of said Northeast Quarter, North
88°09'08" East, 20.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 200 square feet, or

0.005 acres, more or less. ilf



City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. 2F221503-3009

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS | LLC, a Nebraska Ilmlted
liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter
called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A"” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.%



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWO) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above Writtef%

<’



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC

By: Vo XL \wa .

Printed !zgme;,)\"“ro w Ha<sN\iones
Title: LS ANe o\ ﬂ—'&

Street Address: __ \OY3 L Ne (<N

Gmsmm&mmﬁlmﬂﬂHlﬁiﬂgggﬁ

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _ &2 day of M/}’m 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the ﬁoun and- State aforesaid,
came _ Mﬂﬂﬁi’l#’qs (Name), (124 (Title) of

HASTINGS FAMILY "HOLDINGS LILC, a Nebraska limited liability company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

JANEICE L. RAWLES ,
S % NOTARY PUBLC - -Stato of Kansas| Public

My Appoint{FEHE EXpIPREDIE 2
%/as;/aa/(f
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:

COUNTY OF JOHNSCN )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, T have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:

>



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence North 01°09'47"
West, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 1,320.00 feet: thence South
88°20'31" West, 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South
88°20'31" West, 35.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 75 feet west of and parallel
with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 318.82 feet; thence
South 88°50'13" West, 130.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 205 feet west of and
parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 40.07 feet;
thence North 88°09'08" East, 165.01 feet; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of
and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47" East, 360,56
feet to the Point of Beginning, less that part taken for Permanent Drainage Easement,
containing 12,667 square feet, or 0.291 acres, more or Iess).%;)



City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. 2F221503-3009

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LI LLC, a Nebraska Ilmlted
Ilab|||ty company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter

calied Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described land in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF. :,E



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein,

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC

By: | \@‘A‘t;—\) R"E“_S.

Printed Name™ = ey v Blans s g 5

Title: @r £ot e = - A
Street Address: _ Y\Cwyn . Se. 1 5™

City, State & Zip: _{ Yol 5 ME ¢8\3%




ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:.

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _ X0 day of /%/u 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for t unty and 3tate aforesaid,
came "M HASD NS (Name), X (Title) of

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC, a Nebraska limited |Iab[|ity company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

JANEICE L. RAWLES Cbé/fm,w og /€ /ku#é@

«W"” (2

e%NOTARYPU{:‘UG StateofKansas Public
My Appointment P 8]0/ |
EIPN I
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
} ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _ day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:

-,



EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particuiarly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence North 01°09'47"
West, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 1,320.00 feet; thence South
88°20'31" West, 40.00; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of and parallel with
the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 305.49 feet to the Point
of Beginning; thence South 88°09'08" West, 154.99 feet; thence North 01°50'52" West,
55.06 feet; thence North 88°09'08" East, 155.65 feet; thence coincident with a line 40
feet west of and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47"
East, 55.07 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 8,553 square feet, or 0.196 acres,

more or Iess.ﬁb



City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. 2F221503-3010

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this __ day of
2015, by and between HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS L LLC, a Nebraska Ilmlted
liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter
called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real esta’%



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWQ) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands
and seals the date first above written.

[



ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC

By:__ \%AL\Q Pr(fb
Printed Narfia:___) —~ 25 ket
Title: _$2fpsTAeC _ -
Street Address: ACYOL S ] )
City, State & Zip:

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:
Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this &2 day of /%6(4 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came "TDW\ WS (Name), Wendint (Title) of

HASTINGS FAMILY HIOLDINGS LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same tc be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

o, JAECEL RIWIES
‘% - NOTARY PUELIC ~ State of Kansas
My Appointriaent EXRBENRIEs o2-28 20/

;/ay//aozb
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed

of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:

75



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence South 01°09'47"
East, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 660.00 feet; thence South
88°09'08" West, 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence coincident with a line 40
feet west of and paraliel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47"
East, 330.00 feet; thence South 88°09'08" West, 165.65 feet; thence North 01°09'47"
West, 23.38 feet; thence North 88°50'13" East, 135.64 feet; thence coincident with a
line 70 feet west of and parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, North
01°09'47" West, 306.68 feet; thence North 88°09'08" East, 30.00 feet to the Point of

Beginning, containing 10,847 square feet, or 0.249 acres, more or less. %



City Project: Waverly Road
Parcel No. 2F221503-3010

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC, a Nebraska Irmlted
liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EBGERTON, KANSAS,
a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter
called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter described, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT

In consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00), in hand paid and other
valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property damage
resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in K.S.A. 26-513
and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made, including but not
limited to increased water run-off or drainage; loss of trees and landscaping; and
erosion, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant and
convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a permanent easement to construct,
maintain, alter, repair or replace a storm sewer and other appurtenances convenient for
said stormwater drainage system in, over, on, under and through the following
described land in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas (such land is referred to
herein as the premises):

SEE EXHIBIT “"A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREQF. §



SECTION TWO
RESTRICTED USE BY GRANTOR

Grantor shall not interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein. Grantor shall not construct or permit to be constructed any structure or
obstruction on the above described easement area or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or operation of stormwater drainage system and appurtenances
constructed pursuant to this instrument.

SECTION THREE
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easement granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:
HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC

T

"~

By: \G“ ”M;S P(‘C’,S|

Printed Enmg m Basky &s
Title: __Y¢ g i . ,
Street Address: _ V(x| S S'Djﬁ(\ 4
City, State & Zip: mm&mj (\JE’, (0§ 138




GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _ o) day of /%(/; 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came oy HUDNA (Name), V}%}?ﬁéﬁ/} (Title) of

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

= JAREICE L. RAWLES CoRMULL og /f
% NOTARY PUBLIC - State of Kansas|  NGTay Public

£

My AppointiiEit EkpleeiEmies 22 Sl
2 Jas]a.0/y
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrator of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence South 01°09'47"
East, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 660.00 feet; thence South
88°09'08" West, 40.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of and parallel
with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47" East, 315.06 feet to the
Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 01°09'47" East, 14.94 feet; thence South
88°09'08" West, 155.65 feet; thence North 01°50'52" West, 14.94 feet; thence North
88°09'08" East, 155.83 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 2,326 square feet, or

0.053 acres, more or Ies%



City Project No. Waverly Road
Parcel No. 2F221503-3011

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this day of
2015, by and between HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS L LLC, a Nebraska Ilmlted
liability company, hereinafter called Grantor, and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
a Municipal Corporation, located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, hereinafter
called Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the sum of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00)} and other
good and valuable consideration, including just compensation paid for all property
damage resulting from the public improvement and from those factors set forth in
K.S.A. 26-513 and other factors arising from the public improvement to be made,
including but not limited to access to the property; productivity, convenience, use to be
made of the property remaining; view; severance of the tract; changes of grade; loss or
impairment of access; loss of landscaping, trees and shrubbery; loss of fences; damage
to property remaining due to change of grade; medians; and increased water run-off or
drainage as indicated on the construction plan; the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee, its successors and assigns, a
Temporary Construction Easement in, on, over, under and through the following
described real estate, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “"A” ATTACHED HERETO
AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

The above described easement is to be used for the purpose of constructing,
grading, improving, reconstructing and inspecting the project shown by the plans of
said proposed improvement. This Temporary Construction Easement includes the right
of ingress and egress in, on, over, under and through the above-described real estate.?



This Temporary Construction Easement shall be for a two (2) year period starting
with the date of the Construction Work Order (CWO) which begins the project and
expiring two (2) years thereafter, or , 20 , Whichever is the
earliest date. Grantor agrees that if the project is delayed and not completed within the
temporary construction easement area prior to the expiration date set forth herein,
Grantee, upon the filing of an Affidavit of Notice of Extension of Temporary
Construction Easement with the Record and Tax Administration in Johnson County,
Kansas, shall be granted a period of time not to exceed one (1) year from the original
expiration date, to complete said project within the easement area. In no event shall
the actual work of the project within the temporary construction easement area exceed
a time period of two years.

For one year after the expiration date or extension of the expiration date set
forth in this easement, Grantee shall have the right to perform maintenance work on or
repair of the improvement and to perform landscaping work related thereto.

Grantor reserves the right to fully use and enjoy the premises except for such
use as may unreasonably intetfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted
herein.

After completion of construction, Grantee shall restore the premises and
improvement within the temporary construction easement to as near as possible the
conditions set out in the project plans and specifications. Said improvement within the
temporary construction easement shall be permanent.

Grantee agrees to restore the temporary construction easement by seeding,
replacement of sod or paving as set out in the improvement plans and specifications.
Grading within the temporary construction easement may result in a permanent grade
change.

Grantor covenants that it is the owner of the premises and has the right, title
and capacity to grant the easements herein conveyed.

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the Grantor and Grantee, and it is understood that this agreement
cannot be changed or altered in any way except by writing, legally signed by both
Grantor and Grantee.

TO THESE COVENANTS, the Grantor does hereby consent and agree.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties above named have hereunto set their hands

and seals the date first above written. ;‘



ATTEST.

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

(SEAL)

GRANTOR:

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC

Pees
Printed I\B}neh—-—w"gr‘ C5 o "Aa&‘lr ‘\os‘
Title: £eSy c\r* tu J&
Street Address: e

City, State & Zip: ﬁmmm,

GRANTEE:

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
A Municipal Corporation

By:

Beth Linn, City Administrator



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
COUNTY OF JOHNSON )
BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _ =% day of M&m 2015,
before meTthe undersi ned a Notary Public in and for &he C unty and/State aforesaid,
came (Name), m"ﬂ (Title) of

HASTINGS FAMILY HOLDINGS LLC, a Nebraska limited Ilablllty company, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed as such officer/member
the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said entity and said person duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal the day and year last above written.

Cehpan o /@a}»&:

SANERCE L RAWLES
gomﬂvpusuc - State of Kansas Notapy Public
= R ERires 2/
23820/
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:

COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this day of , 2015,
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid,
came BETH LINN, City Administrater of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, and JANEICE
RAWLES, City Clerk of said City, who are personally known to me to be the same
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City,
and such persons duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed
of said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the
day and year first above written.

Notary Public
My Appointment Expires:

75



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East,
Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as foliows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence North 01°09'47"
West, coincident the east line of said Northeast Quarter, 990.00 feet; thence South
88°20'31" West, 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South
88°20'31" West, 35.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 75 feet west of and parallel
with the east [ine of said Northeast Quarter, North 01°09'47" West, 330.00 feet; thence
North 88°20'31" East, 35.00 feet; thence coincident with a line 40 feet west of and
parallel with the east line of said Northeast Quarter, South 01°09'47" East, 330.00 feet
to the Point of Beginning, containing 11,550 square feet, or 0.265 acres, more or less.



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

Agenda Item: Consider Final Acceptance of 2014 Asphalt Patching (Edgewood Cut Outs) and
Authorize Final Payment

Department: Public Works

Background/Description of Item: On October 14, 2014 Edgerton City Council approved the contract
with Killough Construction, Inc. to construct the 2014 Asphalt Patching (Edgewood Cut Outs) project.
Final cost of the project was $55,312.80.

The 2015 Special Highway Fund Budget includes the expenditure for the 2014 Asphalt Patching
(Edgewood Cut Outs) in 2014 for $27,617. Staff originally anticipated this project would be completed in
2014. However, when the project was first put out for bid several contractors expressed concern about
the unknown magnitude of base repair needed for the project. Staff suspended the bid and performed
several core samples of the roadway to better understand the magnitude of the road failure. This
information was provided to the bidders prior to the opening of bids in October. The low bid is
approximately $27,695 higher than the budgeted amount. However, due to the severity of the road
failure and the CARS overlay project scheduled for 2015 city council approved the project.

The approved 2015 Special Highway Fund Budget includes a fund balance at the end of 2015 over
$75,000. Staff would recommend allocated additional funding from the fund balance to complete this
project. Because the funding was budgeted in 2014 not 2015, staff anticipates preparing a budget
amendment for consideration by council in August 2015 to increase the budget authority to reflect the
entire expenditure in 2015.

The 2014 Asphalt Patching (Edgewood Cut Outs) project is now complete. The City's Construction
Inspector with BG Consultants has indicated that the project has been completed in general
conformance to the plans and specifications approved by the City Of Edgerton. Staff recommends final
acceptance of the project in order to release final payment to the contractor and begin the warranty
period.

Enclosure: Email from BG Consultants regarding completion
Special Highway 2014-2015 budget

Recommendation: Approve Final Acceptance of 2014 Asphalt Patching (Edgewood Cut Outs) and
Authorize Final Payment

Funding Source: Special Highway Fund

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator
Date: May 26, 2015




Beth Linn

From: Jon Carlson <jon.carlson@bgcons.com>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Beth Linn

Cc: David Hamby; Mike Mabrey

Subject: Edgerton Patching Project
Attachments: Edgerton Patching Project.pdf

Beth,

As of May 1, 2015 Killough Construction has completed all items of work for the Patching Project. To the best of my
knowledge this work has been completed in general conformance to the Plans and Specifications of the contract with
Killough Construction. Please see the attached Field Report for this work.

This project can be accepted by the City of Edgerton at their discretion.

Respectfully submitted,

Jon Carlson

Jon Carlson | Senior Construction Inspector

BG Consultants, Inc.

BG 1405 Wakarusa Drive | Lawrence, KS 66049
P. 785.749.4474 | F: 785.749.7340
www.bgcons.com




City of Edgerton
Special Highway Fund
2015 Budget

2014 Estimate 2015 Proposed

Beginning Balance 1/1 $ 168,128 $ 131,992
Revenues $ 43,340 $ 43,690
Expenditures $ (79,476) $ (100,453)
Revenues Over (Under Expenditures) $ (36,136) $ (56,763)

Ending Balance, 12/31 Projected $ 131,992 $ 75,229

Expenditure Detail:

2014 Chip & Seal $ 51,859

Edgewood Cut Outs $ 27,617

2015 Chip Seal $ 28,033

CARS Project w/Johnson County

(Edgewood/207th) $ 42,420

Prepwork at 7th/6th/Heather Knoll) $ 30,000
$ 79,476 $ 100,453

J:\Public\Budget Information\2015 Budget\Special Highway\Special Hwy Fund 2015.xIsx




AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

Agenda Item: Consider An Amendment To The Cooperation Agreement Between The City Of
Edgerton, Kansas And The Board Of County Commissioners Of Johnson County, Kansas

Department: Administration

Background/Description of Item: Johnson County is beginning the process to re-qualify for
continued participation in the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investment
Partnerships (HOME) Programs for Federal Fiscal Years 2016-2018. Edgerton was previously included in
the urban county. The Cooperation Agreement between the City and Johnson County for Fiscal Years
2004-2006 contained an automatic renewal provision, which stated: "The COUNTY and CITY agree that
this agreement will renew automatically at the end of each three-year qualification period, unless the
county or the participating unit of general local government provides written notice it elects not to
participate in a new qualification period."

If Edgerton elects to continue its participation, then no further action by the City is necessary. If the City
elects to be included in the urban county, the City will maintain its eligibility to apply for funding from
the urban county's CDBG Program. However, as an included city in the urban county, the City would not
be eligible to apply for grants under the Small Cities or State CDBG programs administered by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Also, in remaining part of the urban county, the
City automatically participates in the HOME Program, provided that the urban county receives HOME
Program funding. This does not preclude the urban county or a unit of local government within the
urban county from applying for State Home funds.

If the City elects to be excluded, written notification must be provided both to Johnson County and to
HUD no later than June 19, 2015, in order to comply with the timeline established by HUD. An election
to be excluded will be effective for the entire three-year period for which the urban county qualifies,
unless the City specifically elects to be included in a subsequent year for the remainder of the urban
county's three-year qualification period.

Staff recommends the City of Edgerton elect to remain in the urban county.
The Agreement has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney.

Enclosure: Letter from Chairman Ed Eilert
Cooperation Agreement

Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s): Resolution No. 07-12-12A

Recommendation: Approve An Amendment To The Cooperation Agreement Between The City Of
Edgerton, Kansas And The Board Of County Commissioners Of Johnson County, Kansas, For The
Purpose Of Amending The Cooperation Agreement For Participation In The Johnson County Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) And Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Programs.




Funding Source: N/A

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator
Date: May 26, 2015



Chairman Ed Eilert
JOHNS

Board of County Commissioners

111 § Cherry Street Suite 3300 COU NT‘\Y

Olathe, Kansas 66061 KANSAS

May 6, 2015

Mayor Donald Roberts
P O Box 255
Edgertion, KS 66021

Dear Mayor Roberts:

Johnson County is beginning the process to re-qualify as an urban county for continued participation in the
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Programs for
Federal Fiscal Years 2016-2018. During Federal Fiscal Years 2013-2015, your city was included in the urban
county. This letter is to notify the City of its right to elect to be excluded from the urban county or to remain
included.

The Cooperation Agreement between the City and Johnson County for Fiscal Years 2004-2006 contained an
automatic renewal provision, which stated: “The COUNTY and CITY agree that this agreement will renew
automatically at the end of each three-year qualification period, unless the county or the participating unit of
general local government provides written notice it elects not to participate in a new qualiification period.” If the
City elects to continue its participation, then no further action by the City is necessary.

If the City elects to be included in the urban county, the City will maintain its eligibility to apply for funding from
the urban county’s CDBG Program. However, as an included city in the urban county, the City would not be
eligible to apply for grants under the Small Cities or State CDBG programs administered by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

Also, in remaining part of the urban county, the City automatically participates in the HOME Program,
provided that the urban county receives HOME Program funding. This does not preclude the urban county or
a unit of local government within the urban county from applying for State Home funds.

If the City elects to be excluded, written notification must be provided both to Johnson County and to HULD no
later than June 19, 2015, in order to comply with the timeline established by HUD. An election to be excluded
will be effective for the entire three-year period for which the urban county qualifies, unless the City
specifically elects to be included in a subsequent year for the remainder of the urban county's three-year
qualification period.

The County must provide a provision in the Cooperation Agreement that a unit of general local government
may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of such funds to another such metropolitan city,
urban county, unit of general local government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly
receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, credits, or non-Federal considerations, but must use
such funds for activities eligible under title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended. This requirement is contained in the Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act,
2015, Pub. L. 113-235. Urban counties requalifying in 2015 for FY's 2016-2018 must incorporate this
language into Cooperation Agreements by revision or Amendment.

913-715-0430 office jocogov.org
800-766-3777 TDD f/jocogov
913-715-0440 fax _ @jocogov



Chairman Ed Eilert
Board of County Commissioners
111 S Cheiry Street Suite 3300
Olathe, Kansas 66061

Due to a timeline established by HUD, we are requesting that the city take action on the Amendment as soon
as practicable. For the county to satisfy HUD's requirements for requalification, we must receive executed
copies of the Amendment and certified copies of the Council Minufes no later than June 19, 2015.

We have provided three (3) copies of the Amendment. Please return:

1. All three (3) fully executed copies of the Amendment. One copy of the document will be returmed
to the city after obtaining county signatures;

ND

2. Three (3) certified copies of the minutes where action on the Amendment was taken by the
governing body.

The above documents should be returned ne later than June 19, 2015 to:

Viki Schmidt

Community Development Coordinator
11811 Scuth Sunset Drive, Suite 1300
Olathe, Kansas 66061-3441

If you have any questions related to this matter, Ms. Schmidt can be reached at 913-715-8991 or by email at
viki.schmidt@jocogov.org.

Sincerely,

ST

Ed Eilert
Chairman of the Board

Enclosure

913-715-0430 office jocogov.org
800-766-3777 TDD f/jocogov
913-715-0440 fax @jocogov



AMENDMENT TO COOPERATION AGREEMENT
AN AMENDMENT TO THE COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF EDGERTON, KANSAS AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE
COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE JOHNSON COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) AND HOME
INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS (HOME) PROGRAMS,

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into by and between the BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS, hereinafter referred to
as “COUNTY” and the CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, hereinafter referred to as “CITY”,
each party having been auly organized and now existing under the laws of the State of Kansas.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2003, the parties hereto entered into a Cooperation Agreement
for participation in the COUNTY’S Community Development Block Grant Program (“CDBG
Program™) and HOME Investment Partnerships Program (“HOME Program”), for each triennial
federal fiscal period that the Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD®)
determines that the COUNTY qualifies for “urban county status” under the HUD entitlement
CDBG and HOME Programs (the “Cooperation Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Cooperation Agreement remains in effect and provides that the same
will renew automatically at the end of each three-year period, unless either party hereto provides
written notice it elects not to participate in a new qualification period; and

WHEREAS, the Cooperation Agreement provides that the COUNTY and CITY agree to
adopt any amendment(s) to the Cooperation Agreement incorporating changes that are necessary
to meet HUD requirements for cooperation agreements set forth in any future Urban County

Qualification Notice(s) that apply to a subsequent three-year urban county qualification period;

and



WHEREAS, on April 17, 2015, HUD issned Community Planning and Development
(CPD) Notice CPD-15-04 containing certain instructions for Urban County Qualification for
Participation in the CDBG Program for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2016-2018, which requires the
COUNTY and CITY to amend their Cooperation Agreement to add a provision pertaining to the
use of CDBG funds; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the CITY did approve and authorize its mayor to
execute this Amendment by official action of said governing body on the  of

, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the COUNTY did approve and authorize its

chairman to execute this Amendment by official action of said governing body on the  of
, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and foregoing recitals, the mutual

covenants and agreements herein contained, and for the other good and valuable consideration,

the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Incorporated Provision. The COUNTY and CITY herecby amend their

Cooperation Agreement by adding and incorporating therein the following new Section XIV:

XIV. USE OF CDBG FUNDS

For purposes of counties wishing to qualify or requalify for HUD entitlement status as urbah
counties in the CDBG Program, and pursuant to the Consolidated and Further Continuing
Appropriations Act, 2015, Pub. L. 113-235, the COUNTY and CITY hereby expressly
acknowledge and agree that a unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise
transfer all or any portion of such funds to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of

general local government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives



CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, credits, or non-Federal considerations, but must
use such funds for activities eligible under Title I of the Housing and Community Development

Act 0f 1974, as amended.

2. Agreement Status, All of the terms and conditions of the Cooperation

Agreement, including its automatic renewal provision, which is not otherwise modified by, or
made inconsistent with, the incorporated provision of this Amendment, shall remain if full force
and effect and be made binding on the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the above and foregoing
Amendment to be executed in triplicate by their respective and duly authorized ofticers.

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

Mayor
ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



ATTEST:

Linda Barnes
Clerk of the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Nicholas Saldan
Assistant County Counselor

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS

Ed Eilert, Chairman



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

| Agenda Item: Consider Application FP2015-02, Final Plat, Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat

| Department: Community Development

Background/Description of Item: The City of Edgerton has received Application FP2015-02 for final
plat of the Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat and which is located on the West side of Waverly
Road and North of 191% Street. The final plat includes 43.076 acres made up of one lot (36.791 acres),
one tract (3.069 acres) and dedication of the extensions of 187" Street and additional ROW along
Waverly Road. The property owner intends to operate warehouse facilities as part of Logistics Park
Kansas City. A 654,656 (+/-) square foot facility is currently proposed on this lot.

Staff, including City Engineer, has reviewed the Final Plat submittal for compliance with the Approved
Preliminary Plat and requirements in Section 13.3 of Article 13 of the Edgerton UDC. Review comments
are detailed in the attached staff report and Engineer Comments. The primary items that were brought
up by staff include the need for a cross access easement along the Southwest portion of this site (access
to 191 Street) and the need for additional drainage easement for areas located within the Special Flood
Hazard Area. Staff held a meeting with the applicant to discuss the items that needed to be updated and
the applicant has expressed their intent to make all of the changes.

The Edgerton Planning Commission reviewed the application on May 12, 2015. The Planning
Commission recommended approval of Application FP2015-02 for Final Plat for Logistics Park Kansas
City, Fourth Plat subject to compliance with the following stipulations as listed in the staff report dated
April 7, 2015:

1. All Final Plat requirements of the City listed above shall be met or addressed prior to recording of the
Plat.

2. The commencement of any improvements shall not occur prior to the approval and endorsement of
the final plat and the submittal to and approval of construction plans for all streets, sidewalks, storm
water sewers, sanitary sewers, and water mains contained within the final plat by the Governing
Body. Sanitary sewer drawings and specifications must be submitted to and approved by the City of
Edgerton and Kansas Department of Health and Environment prior to the commencement of any
improvements.

3. A Public Improvement Inspection Fee, established by the Fee Schedule for the Unified Development
Code, shall be submitted with the document of financial assurance as defined in Section 13.7 prior to
the commencement of any improvements.

4. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Recording a Final Plat as defined in Section 13.5 of the
Edgerton Unified Development Code, including payment of excise tax.

5. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Financial Assurances as defined in Section 13.7 of the
Edgerton Unified Development Code.

Enclosure: Staff Report from May 12, 2015 Planning Commission
Final Plat
Final Plat Application FP2015-02 for Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat

Recommendation: Approve Application FP2015-02, Final Plat, Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat
located on the West side of Waverly Road and North of 191% Street.

Funding Source: N/A




Prepared by: Kenneth Cook, Community Development Director
Date: May 26, 2015



404 East Nelson
EDGERTON|

P: 913.893.6231
EDGERTONKS.ORG

STAFF REPORT
April 30, 2015
To: Edgerton Planning Commission
Fr: Kenneth Cook, AICP, CFM, Community Development Director
Re: FP2015-02 Final Plat for Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Applicant/Property Owner: Edgerton Land Holding Company

Requested Action: Final Plat — Logistics Park Kansas City — Fourth Plat
Legal Description: See Final Plat attached

Site Address/Location: West side of Waverly Road and North of 191% Street
Existing Zoning and Land Uses: City of Edgerton L-P Logistics Park on vacant land
Existing Improvements: None

Site Size: 43.076 Acres

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This is additional development of the Logistics Park Kansas City by Edgerton Land Holding
Company (ELHC), a subsidiary of NorthPoint Development. The property will serve the BNSF
intermodal facility to the northwest of the subject site. The intermodal facility’s purpose is to
transfer loaded cargo containers from trains to trucks. LPKC is a 1500 acre master planned
development. ELHC, the applicant for this project, is BNSF's partner for developing
warehousing which is planned to eventually surround the intermodal facility.

The subject property is located to the North of 191% Street on the West side of Waverly Road
and is zoned L-P, Logistics Park. The City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) defines this
district as a limited multimodal industrial zone created to support activities related to truck, rail
and other transport services. The property is located within the first phase of development
and has an approved preliminary plat and preliminary site plan. The applicants have
submitted a Final Site Plan but have agreed to withhold that request to allow time for some of
the other projects that they have been working on to be finished. The proposed subdivision
includes one lot-36.791 acres, one tract-3.069 acres (stormwater detention), the dedication of
a proposed public street (187" Street) and the dedication of additional ROW width along
Waverly Road. The Site Plan that has been submitted for this Lot 4 shows a proposed
654,656 square foot warehouse.



INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICES
Infrastructure was reviewed previously per the rezoning and preliminary plat. Some conditions
continue to exist as noted below.

a.

While Waverly Road is currently graveled, it is planned for future improvement to
support intermodal and logistics park traffic. The City of Edgerton is currently in the
process of working with a design/build firm for the construction of improvements of
Waverly Road. Construction of Waverly Road and the grade separation at the
intermodal lead tracts is expected to commence in early May and be complete by the
end of 2015. 187" Street has already been complete to the West of the subject
property and is also proposed to be completed as part of the Waverly Road Project.
191°% Street West of Waverly is paved/heavy haul.

The property is located within the Big Bull Creek watershed, which flows south from
167th Street to the southern edge of the county at Homestead Lane.

Small areas of the plat included in this plat are located with the Special Flood Hazard
Area (1% annual chance). This includes area in the Southeast of Lot 4 and the East
and South of Tract B.

The property does not currently have sanitary sewer service.

The property is located within the service area of Rural Water District No. 7. A 12-inch
water main is located along the Waverly Road property frontage. A 12-inch water
main also appears to exist within the existing ROW for 187" Street located to the West
of the property, although it does not appear to extend across the North part of the
subject property at this time.

Police protection is provided by the Johnson County Sheriff's Department under
contract with the City of Edgerton. Fire protection is provided by Johnson County Rural
Fire District No. 1. A fire station is located in the City of Edgerton, approximately 1.5
miles to the west.

FINAL PLAT REVIEW

Staff has reviewed the Final Plat submittal for compliance with the Approved Preliminary Plat
and requirements in Section 13.3 of Article 13 of the Edgerton UDC. Review comments are
listed below.

1.

Scale, the same used for the preliminary plat; North point; vicinity map. A different
scale is being used for the Final Plat as the Final Plat only includes a portion of the
area shown in the Preliminary Plat. The change in scale allows for the Final Plat to
show improved detail and staff considers the change acceptable. Final Plat
complies.
The words "FINAL PLAT" followed by the name of the subdivision at the top of the
sheet, and then followed by a metes and bounds description of the tract. Final Plat
complies.
The instrument of survey which shows the point of beginning, corners, bearings,
courses, distances, exterior boundaries, interior lot boundaries, abandoned lot lines,
pins, monuments found or set. All P.1.’s corners, boundaries must be monumented
with a 2" x 24" metal bar. Update Final Plat
o The plat currently shows all monuments being +2” x 24” Rebar while the
regulations require 2” x 24” metal bar. Staff believes that the 2” measurement
s a typographical error and that it should be 42"
e Check dimension along west line of subdivision for 187" Street. The Final Plat
for LPKC, Third Plat shows the dimensions for each half of this ROW as being



©

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

25.02". The current plat shown a single dimension of 50.03'.
A boundary survey of third order surveying accuracy (maximum closure error one in
five thousand (1' in 5,000), with bearings and distances referenced to section or
fractional section corners or other base line shown on the plat and readily reproducible
on the ground. Final Plat complies.
Individual notations and a TABLE showing: lot area, setbacks, and building envelopes.
The lot number and acreage calculation does not match the plat. Update Final Plat.
A number for each lot, starting (if practical) in the northwest corner. Staff suggests
that the numbering of lots should match the numbering as shown on the Preliminary
Plat. Based upon this information the lot would be considered Lot 6. The Preliminary
Plat which was approved shows a larger area East and South of Tract B as a tract.
Staff would suggest that this entire tract should be dedicated at this time as part of
tract B. The current drawing leaves Tract B as a landlocked parcel. Update Final
Plat.
All easements with widths, and roads with curve data. Update Final Plat.
o The dedication of the pedestrian easement lists City Engineer and should
possibly be changed to City Community Development Director.
o A cross access easement should be shown for the Southwest portion of this lot
to provide access to a possible future lot that could be located just to the East.
The Preliminary Plat shows a shared access point at this location and staff will
not recommend any additional access points off of 191°" Street. Staff will be
discussing access point with City Engineer to make sure that it will not confiict
with access point shown for TSL across the street.
e The abbreviation of SS/E is not listed in the legend but is shown on the plat
along the 191°" Street ROW.
o EFasement descriptions along the Northern portion of Waverly Road include the
designation of W/E while the legend specifies WL/E
Ingress/egress limitations if required. Final Plat complies.
The location of existing utility easements. Final Plat complies.

. A written legal description from the survey. The legal description does not match the

dimension shown at the Southeast corner of the proposed lot. The drawing shows a
40’ line segment extending West from the ROW for Waverly Road while the description
includes a 90-foot measurement. Update Final Plat.

An instrument of dedication for all roads and easements. The dedication of the
pedestrian easement lists City Engineer and should be changed to City Community
Development Director. Update Final Plat

Special notations required as a condition of platting by the Planning Commission. Final
Plat complies.

Approved phases — clearly delineated. Not proposed to be developed in phases. Final
Plat complies.

Private travel easements. Staff suggests that an access easement needs to be shown
along the Southern extension of the Lot in order to provide shared access to any future
lots that may be developed as shown on the Preliminary Plat. Update Final Plat.

The Owner's Certificate with Notary Seal. Final Plat Complies.

Certificate of the Governing Body with City Clerk's attest and Seal. Final Plat
Complies.

Edgerton City Planning Commission chair and secretary approval. 7he existing
Chairperson of the Planning Commission is Chuck Davis. Update Final Plat.



18. Certificate of the Register of Deeds. Register of Deeds uses their own stamp. No
certificate required. Final Plat Complies

19. Surveyor's Certificate and Seal and certificate for survey review by the County Surveyor
or designated Land Surveyor. County Surveyor uses their own stamp. No
certificate required. Final Plat Complies

20. Certificate of the Zoning Administrator. Zoning Administrator is Kenneth A. Cook.
Update Final Plat.

RECOMMENDATION
City staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for Logistics Park Kansas City, Southeast,
Second Plat, subject to compliance with the following stipulations:

1. All Final Plat requirements of the City listed above shall be met or addressed prior to
recording of the Plat.

2. The commencement of any improvements shall not occur prior to the approval and
endorsement of the final plat and the submittal to and approval of construction plans
for all streets, sidewalks, storm water sewers, sanitary sewers, and water mains
contained within the final plat by the Governing Body. Sanitary sewer drawings and
specifications must be submitted to and approved by the City of Edgerton and Kansas
Department of Health and Environment prior to the commencement of any
improvements.

3. A Public Improvement Inspection Fee, established by the Fee Schedule for the Unified
Development Code, shall be submitted with the document of financial assurance as
defined in Section 13.7 prior to the commencement of any improvements.

4. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Recording a Final Plat as defined in
Section 13.5 of the Edgerton Unified Development Code, including payment of excise
tax.

5. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Financial Assurances as defined in Section
13.7 of the Edgerton Unified Development Code.

ATTACHMENTS
Application FP2015-02
Final Plat for Logistics Park Kansas City, Fourth Plat



SW CORNER SE 1/4,
SEC. 34, TI45, R2ZE

IN MONUNENT BOX

NW CORNER SE 1/4,
SEC. 34, T145, R22E

LOCATED FROM
PREVIOUS RECORD

588°09°02"W

7
e 1535.3.

N88'22'52"E 2650.

FINAL PLAT

LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, FOURTH PLAT

PART OF THE E 3 OF THE SE %, SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 22 WEST

s,
s

IN THE CITY OF EDGERTON, JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS

NE CORNER SE 1/4 COR.

SEC. 34, TI45, R22E

LINE, NE 1/4, SEC. 34=14-22

A B

1/2" REBAR WITH ALUMINOM JCPW CAP

183RD STREET

NW 1/4
-
2
o
g
<
4@4 3
g
2
=
SW1/4 SE 1/4
P

191ST STREET

LOCATION MAP

SECTION 34-14-22
Scale 1" = 2000'

Legend:

A FOUND SECTION CORNER AS NOTED
O SET 12" X 24" REBAR WITH
RIC KSCLS 234 CAP.
U/E UTILITY EASEMENT
WL/E WATERLINE EASEMENT
B/L BUILDING SETBACK LINE
P/E PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

N. LN, SE 1/4, SEC. 34-14-22 “ 5‘ I
| |
B3 !
S Y |
o - \‘
1 \ &
. | 2
i -
Hoel
o<
il ol
e
o>
o=l
| x ‘
Hlw
o>
O
HoE|
1ol
\ ' |
3 | ‘*
2 | ‘
; 5
| Q
\ N
' ©
| 2
| w
{ o
| S
b ©
B ©
LOT 4 }5 o -
1,602,640 S.F. 3 1
36.792 Ac. 3 | %
s | &
B | <
| |
gl Ly
S|
N F}; |
Q i
o | ‘
8 :
2 | | o
£l a [
o8 1 ‘
o|3 '
off | ‘
& i |
S i
= e 1 \
50 | ‘
\ L |
T 5
\ o
oly \
\ 2 rLA@
s
R
w N
- I e — S s880355"W
190.98' 90.00
$87°43'28"W
>
N N
= TRACT B &
o 133,669 S.F.
S 3.069 Ac.
&
o«
©
3
Y
¥ & Vv OR >
w
Ha
)
©
S
()
387°4328"W 183.37'
N88°09'02"E
13648 ‘ ‘
1
= | \ | Eooomen ¥ i
aNold
%%’ H ¢ P,:s 5050/75572505%57? ‘ #« %N U%%sggxwww BRASS CAP
gs§ S. LINE, SE 1/4, SEC. 34-14-22 L -
B R —

57
|

s Wk Bag
g s e ts 538

60.00"

$88°09'02"W 256 48'

TSTREET iz
918 ssgogoawessy A —

UNPLATTED

All distances shown on this plat are in ground feet.

DESCRIPTION

All that part of the East One-Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 14 South, Range 22 East, in
the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described s follows:

Commencing at the northeast comner of said Southeast Quarter; thence coincident with the east line of said
Southeast Quarter, South 01°56'05" East, 110.01 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence coincident with said east
line, South 01°56'05" East, 156780 feet; thence departing said east line, South 88°03'55" West, 90.00 feet;
thence South 54°52'10" West, 246.91 feet; thence South 21°34'26" West, 285.40 feet; thence South 10°57'22"
West, 264.28 feet; thence South 87°43'28" West, 183.37 feet; thence North 02°16'32" West, 518.29 feet; thence
South 87°43'28" West, 190.98 feet; thence South 02°16'32" East, a distance of 834.44 feet to the south line of
said Southeast Quarter,; thence coincident with said south line, South 88°09'02" West, 256.48 feet to the east line
of LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, FIRST PLAT, a subdivision of land in said City; thence coincident with said
east line, North 02°16'32" West, 240.00 feet to the south line of LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, SECOND
PLAT, a subdivision of land in said City; thence coincident with said south line, North 88°09'02" East, 136.48 feet
to the southeast corner of said LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, SECOND PLAT; thence coincident with the
east line of said LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, SECOND PLAT and the east line of LOGISTICS PARK
KANSAS CITY, THIRD PLAT, a subdivision of land in said City, North 02°16°32" West, 2258.63 feet to the

northwest corner of said LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, THIRD PLAT; thence North 85°36'31" East, 977.64

feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 1,876,406 square feet, or 43.076 acres, more or less

DEDICATION

‘The undersigned proprietor of the above described tract of land has caused the same to be subdivided in the

manner as shown on the accompanying plat, which subdivision and plat shall hereafter be known
"LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, FOURTH PLAT".

The undersigned proprietor of said property shown on this plat does hereby dedicate for public use and public
ways and thoroughfares, all parcels and parts of land indicated on said plat as streets, terraces, places, roads,
drives, lanes, parkways, avenues and alleys not heretofore dedicated. Where prior easement rights have been
granted to any person, utiity or corporation on said parts of the land so dedicated, and any pipes, lines, poles and
wires, conduits, ducts or cables heretofore installed thereupon and therein are required to be relocated, in
accordance with proposed improvements as now set forth, the undersigned proprietor hereby absolves and
agrees to indemnify the City of Edgerton, Kansas, from any expense incident to the relocation of any such
existing utiity installations within said prior easement

An easement or license to enter upon, locate, construct, use and maintain or authorize the location, construction
or maintenance and use of conduits, water, gas, sewer pipes, poles, wires, drainage faciliies, irrigation systems,
ducts and cables, and similar faciliies, upon, over and under these areas outiined and designated on this plat as
“Utilty Easement” or "U/E" is hereby granted to the City of Edgerton, Kansas with subordinate use of the same
by other governmental entities and public utilties as may be authorized by state law to use such easement for
said purposes. Utilty easements shall be kept clear of obstructions that impair the strength or interfere with the
use and/or maintenance of public uilities located within the easement.

Areas designated on the accompanying plat as “pedestrian access easement” are hereby dedicated to the
public for the purpose of pedestrian access (P/E). No fence, wall, planting, structure or other obstruction may
be placed or maintained in said P/E without approval of said City Engineer of the City of Edgerton, Kansas.

CONSENT TO LEVY

The undersigned proprietor of the above described tract of land hereby consents and agrees that the Board of
County Commissioners and the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, shall have the power to release such
land proposed to be dedicated for public use from the lien and effect of any special assessments, and that the
amount of unpaid special assessments on such land dedicated, shall become and remain a lien on this land
fronting and abutting on such dedicated public way or thoroughfare.

EXECUTION
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned proprietor has caused this instrument to be executed
this___dayof 20

ELHCV, LLC

Nathaniel Hagedorn, Managing Member
STATE OF KANSAS )

)ss

COUNTY OF JOHNSON)
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of

. 20_, before me a Notary Public in and for
said County and State, came Nathaniel Hagedorn, Managing Member of ELHC V, LLC, who is personally known

1o me to be the same person who exectited the foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said corporation, and
he duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal on the day and year last written above.

My Expires:
Notary Public

APPROVALS

APPROVED by the P\anmng Comission of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas,
onthis ____day of ,20__.

Phyllis Harris Davis, Chairperson Maria O'Neill, Secretary

APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas,
onthis____day of

120 .

Attest:
Janice Rawles, City Clerk

Donald Roberts, Mayor

APPROVED by the Zoning Administrator on this day of 20

Mike Mabrey, Zoning Administrator

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

This is to certify on the 20th day of March, 2015 this field survey was completed on the ground by me or under my direct
supervision and that said survey meets or exceeds the "Kansas Minimum Standards for Boundary Surveys" pursuant to K.S.A.
74-7037.

Roger B. Dill LS-1408

NOTES:
LOGISTICS PARK KANSAS CITY, FOURTH PLAT
Basis of Bearings: Kansas North Zone, U.S. State Plane, NAD 83 HARN
N 88°09'02" E, along the South line of the SE 1/4 of Section 34-T14S-R22E. Prepared For: enai
LOT INFORMATION ELHCV, LLC Ssance
o | soe | wean T sonome CLOSURE CALCULATIONS: 5015 NW Canal Street, Suite 200
Precision, 1 partin: 485924.42"
LOT NO. | LOT AREA Riverside, MO 64150
SETBACK | SETBACK | SETBACK | ENVELOPE Erordsiance: 002 16y 865 7990 Infrastructure
3 1,602,640 S.F. 50 25" 25" 1,304,419 S.F. Error direction: S03°12'02'W
36.792 Acres 29.945 Acres Perimeter: 050.70'
140,097 S.F.
RW | 3216 Acres

(onsulting

Date of Preparation:

Riverside, Missouri 64150

5150 NW Canal Street, Suite 100 816.800.0950
March 26, 2015 Www.ric-consult.com




AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

| Agenda Item: Consider Application FP2015-04, Final Plat, Water Tower

| Department: Community Development

Background/Description of Item: The City of Edgerton has received Application FP2015-04 for final
plat of the Water Tower Plat and which is located on the North side of 196" Street and West of Waverly
Road. Staff has suggested to the applicant that the name of the Plat be changed to match the plats
which will occur on the other properties that were also included on the Preliminary Plat for this area. The
final plat includes 6.651 acres (with the lot containing only 0.59 acres) and which includes the dedication
of additional ROW along 196™ Street and Waverly Road. A Water Tower is currently under construction
as part of Logistics Park Kansas City. The Water tower will be deeded to Water District #7 upon
completion.

Staff, including City Engineer, has reviewed the Final Plat submittal for compliance with the Approved
Preliminary Plat and requirements in Section 13.3 of Article 13 of the Edgerton UDC. Review comments
are detailed in the attached staff report and Engineer Comments.

The Edgerton Planning Commission reviewed the application on May 12, 2015. The Planning
Commission recommended approval of Application FP2015-04 for Final Plat for Water Tower subject to
compliance with the following stipulations as listed in the staff report dated April 30, 2015:

1. All Final Plat requirements of the City listed above shall be met or addressed prior to recording of the
Plat.

2. The commencement of any improvements shall not occur prior to the approval and endorsement of
the final plat and the submittal to and approval of construction plans for all streets, sidewalks, storm
water sewers, sanitary sewers, and water mains contained within the final plat by the Governing
Body. Sanitary sewer drawings and specifications must be submitted to and approved by the City of
Edgerton and Kansas Department of Health and Environment prior to the commencement of any
improvements.

3. A Public Improvement Inspection Fee, established by the Fee Schedule for the Unified Development
Code, shall be submitted with the document of financial assurance as defined in Section 13.7 prior to
the commencement of any improvements.

4. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Recording a Final Plat as defined in Section 13.5 of the
Edgerton Unified Development Code, including payment of excise tax.

5. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Financial Assurances as defined in Section 13.7 of the
Edgerton Unified Development Code.

Enclosure: Staff Report from May 12, 2015 Planning Commission
Final Plat
Final Plat Application FP2015-04 for Water Tower

Recommendation: Approve Application FP2015-04, Final Plat, Water Tower located on the North side
of 196" Street and West of Waverly Road.

Funding Source: N/A

Prepared by: Kenneth Cook, Community Development Director
Date: May 26, 2015



404 East Nelson
EDGERTON|

P: 913.893.6231
EDGERTONKS.ORG

STAFF REPORT
May 7, 2015
To: Edgerton Planning Commission
Fr: Kenneth Cook, AICP, CFM, Community Development Director
Re: FP2015-04 Final Plat for 196" Street Water Tower

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Applicant/Property Owner: Edgerton Land Holding Company

Requested Action: Final Plat — 196™ Street Water Tower

Legal Description: See Final Plat attached

Site Address/Location: 31310 W 196" Street — North Side of 196" Street 900
feet West of Waverly Road

Existing Zoning and Land Uses: City of Edgerton L-P Logistics Park on vacant land

Existing Improvements: None — Water tower under construction

Site Size: Lot — 0.59 Acres; Total — 6.651 Acres (includes ROW

for new 196™ Street and additional ROW on Waverly)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This is additional development of the Logistics Park Kansas City by Edgerton Land Holding
Company (ELHC), a subsidiary of NorthPoint Development. The Final Plat shows a 25,900
square foot lot that will contain a water tower with associated parking and driveway.
Construction of the water tower is part of the infrastructure identified in the three-party Plan
of Finance for Logistics Park Kansas City entered into by the City of Edgerton, Burlington
Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Railway and Edgerton Land Holding Company. The project will be
constructed by Edgerton Land Holding Company; however, once complete the infrastructure
will be deeded to Johnson County Water District No. 7. The tower will supplement fire flows to
serve Logistics Park Kansas City.

The subject property is located North of proposed 196™ Street which will be constructed as
part of the Waverly Road Design-Building project that the city has been working on with
Clarkson Construction and HDR. As part of the Final Plat being submitted, Edgerton Land
Holding Company is including the right-of-way dedication for the proposed 196™ Street and for
the additional ROW required along Waverly Road.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICES



Infrastructure was reviewed previously per the rezoning and preliminary plat. Some conditions
continue to exist as noted below.

a.

While Waverly Road is currently graveled, it is planned for future improvement to
support intermodal and logistics park traffic. The City of Edgerton is currently in the
process of working with a design/build firm for the construction of improvements of
Waverly Road. Construction of Waverly Road and the grade separation at the
intermodal lead tracts is expected to commence in early May and be complete by the
end of 2015. This construction project will also include the construction of 196"
Street.

The property is located within the Big Bull Creek watershed, which flows south from
167th Street to the southern edge of the county at Homestead Lane.

Small areas of the plat included in this plat are located with the Special Flood Hazard
Area (1% annual chance). This includes area in the Southeast of Lot 4 and the East
and South of Tract B.

The property does not currently have sanitary sewer service.

The property is located within the service area of Water District No. 7. A 12-inch water
main is located along Waverly Road. The property is being developed for the
construction and operation of a water tower needed to provide adequate fire flow in
the surrounding area.

Police protection is provided by the Johnson County Sheriff's Department under
contract with the City of Edgerton. Fire protection is provided by Johnson County Fire
District No. 1. A fire station is located in the City of Edgerton, approximately 1.5 miles
to the west.

FINAL PLAT REVIEW

Staff has reviewed the Final Plat submittal for compliance with the Approved Preliminary Plat
and requirements in Section 13.3 of Article 13 of the Edgerton UDC. Review comments are
listed below.

1.

Scale, the same used for the preliminary plat; North point; vicinity map. A different

scale is being used for the Final Plat as the Final Plat only includes a portion of the

area shown in the Preliminary Plat. The change in scale allows for the Final Plat to

show improved detail and staff considers the change acceptable. Final Plat

complies.

The words "FINAL PLAT" followed by the name of the subdivision at the top of the

sheet, and then followed by a metes and bounds description of the tract. A metes and

bounds description of the tract needs to be added. Update Final Plat.

The instrument of survey which shows the point of beginning, corners, bearings,

courses, distances, exterior boundaries, interior lot boundaries, abandoned lot lines,

pins, monuments found or set. All P.1.’s corners, boundaries must be monumented

with a 2" x 24" metal bar. Update Final Plat

o The plat currently shows all monuments being ¥2” x 24” Rebar while the
regulations require 2” x 24” metal bar. Staff believes that the 2” measurement
/s a typographical error and that it should be 12"
o Verify If the Southeast and Southwest section monuments of the Southeast

corner should also be shown.

A boundary survey of third order surveying accuracy (maximum closure error one in

five thousand (1' in 5,000), with bearings and distances referenced to section or

fractional section corners or other base line shown on the plat and readily reproducible



13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

20.

on the ground. Final Plat complies.

Individual notations and a TABLE showing: lot area, setbacks, and building envelopes.
Not included. Update Final Plat.

A number for each lot, starting (if practical) in the northwest corner. Staff suggests
that the numbering of lots should match the numbering as shown on the Preliminary
Plat. Based upon this information the lot would be considered Lot 3. Update Final
Plat.

All easements with widths, and roads with curve data. Final Plat Complies.
Ingress/egress limitations if required. Final Plat complies.

The location of existing utility easements. Final Plat complies.

. A written legal description from the survey. Final Plat complies.
. An instrument of dedication for all roads and easements. Final Plat complies.
. Special notations required as a condition of platting by the Planning Commission. Final

Plat complies.

Approved phases — clearly delineated. Not proposed to be developed in phases. Final
Plat complies.

Private travel easements. Final Plat complies.

The Owner's Certificate with Notary Seal. Final Plat Complies.

Certificate of the Governing Body with City Clerk's attest and Seal. Final Plat
Complies.

Edgerton City Planning Commission chair and secretary approval. 7he existing Final
Plat complies.

Certificate of the Register of Deeds. Register of Deeds uses their own stamp. No
certificate required. Final Plat Complies

Surveyor's Certificate and Seal and certificate for survey review by the County Surveyor
or designated Land Surveyor. County Surveyor uses their own stamp. No
certificate required. Final Plat Complies

Certificate of the Zoning Administrator. Final Plat complies.

RECOMMENDATION
City staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for 196" Street Water Tower, subject to
compliance with the following stipulations:

1.

2.

3.

All Final Plat requirements of the City listed above shall be met or addressed prior to
recording of the Plat.

The commencement of any improvements shall not occur prior to the approval and
endorsement of the final plat and the submittal to and approval of construction plans
for all streets, sidewalks, storm water sewers, sanitary sewers, and water mains
contained within the final plat by the Governing Body. Sanitary sewer drawings and
specifications must be submitted to and approved by the City of Edgerton and Kansas
Department of Health and Environment prior to the commencement of any
improvements.

A Public Improvement Inspection Fee, established by the Fee Schedule for the Unified
Development Code, shall be submitted with the document of financial assurance as
defined in Section 13.7 prior to the commencement of any improvements.

The applicant shall meet all requirements of Recording a Final Plat as defined in
Section 13.5 of the Edgerton Unified Development Code, including payment of excise
tax.



5. The applicant shall meet all requirements of Financial Assurances as defined in Section
13.7 of the Edgerton Unified Development Code.

ATTACHMENTS
Application FP2015-03
Final Plat for 196" Street Water Tower



Final Plat Application
(Fee: $300 Plus $10 Per Lot)
196th Street Water Tower

LOCATION OR ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Approx 865 ft West of Waverly Rd. on 196th St

Please see attached.

NAME OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

CURRENT ZONING ON SUBJECT PROPERTY: =P CURRENTEAND UsE: Y¥EtST Tower & Pudtic RIVY
ToTAL AREA: 8691 Acres NUMBER OF LOTS: | ave.Lorsize: 29900 o
DEVELOPER's NAME(S): JONN Thomas prone: 816-888-7640

Edgerton Land Holding Company, LLC . john@northpointkc.com
5015 NW Canal Street, Suite 200, Riverside, MO 64150

COMPANY:

MAILING ADDRESS:

Street City State Zip
PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME(S): John Thomas PHONE: 816-888-7640
company. Edgerton Land Holdings, LLC cax. John@northpointkc.com
valLNG appress: 9015 NW Canal Street, Suite 200, Riverside, MO 64150

Street City State Zip
ENGINEER's Name(s: Chip Corcoran prone: 913-317-9500
company: RIC eax. 816-800-0951

5015 NW Canal Street, Suite 100 Riverside, MO 64150

MAILING ADDRESS:
Street

City
SIGNATURE OF OWNER OR AGENT: QZ“&\ w

If ot signed by owner, au orlzatlon of agent must accompany this application.

State Zip

NOTE: Ten (10) copies of the proposed prehmmary plat must accompany this application for staff review, One (1) reduced copy (8 % x 11)
must also be submitted with the application.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: g)

Received By:

: o2
mount of Fee Paid:$ b\O Date Fee Paid: ﬂ% Receipt #

Date of Hearing:

L

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: The applicant shall submit an application at least forty-five (45) days prior to a scheduled meeting. If the
final plat complies with the preliminary plat, Planning Commission and Governing Body may consider approval without notice or

public hearing.

vs, 9-9-11

T ——

404 East Nelson K Edgerton KS 66021 P 913 893. 6231 5 F 913 8%3. 6232
Public Works: 816.893.6801 « EDGERTONKS.ORG




1000

LEGEND:

& FOUND SECTION CORNER AS NOTED
@ FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED
© SET 1/2° X 24° REBAR WITH

RIC KSCLS 234 CAP

U/E UTILITY EASEMENT

FINAL PLAT

196TH STREET WATER TOWER
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF EDGERTON, JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS

N88°20'30"E
40.00'
20'30"F_2577.09" e L|X-=\3wrc»'at's‘mn.ms
NBE'20'30°E_2577. —_— — NE COR, SE 1/4, SEC. 3-15-22
e ——— e S EE . B, FND. 27 ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED
i e N. LINE, SE. 1/4 SEC. 3-15-22 “JOHNSON COUNTY SECTION CORNER™
CENTER SEC.. SEC. 3-15-22
FND. 187 x 57 STONE WTH
PLUS CUT ON TOP.
DESCRIPTION CONSENT TO LEVY
All t!‘lal part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 3, Township 15 South, Range 22 East, in the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas, more 4 of the above tract of land hereby consents and agrees that the Board of County C and the City of Ed -~
particularly described as follows: Johnson Cwnty Kansas, shall have the power to release such land proposed to be dedicated for public use from the lien and effect of any special assessments, ™
and that the amount of unpaid special on such land . shall become and remain a lien on this land fronting and abutting on such dedicated 5
Beginning at the Noriheast comer of said Southeast Quarter, thence South 02°00'19" East, coincident with the east line of the North Half of said Southeast public way or thoroughfars. . e ]
Quarter, 1,316.21 feat to the Southeast comer of the North Half of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 88°22°29" West, coincident with the south line of said =
Morth Half, 2,.628.04 faet to the Southwest comer thereof; thence North 01°31°42° West, coincident with the west line of said Norh Half, 80.00 fest; thence ECUTION <
departing said west line, North 88°22'29° East, parallel with the south line of sakd North Half, 1,568.45 feet; thence Morth 01°37°31° West, 185,00 feet; thence RECITEN B
Morth BB*22°29" East, parallal with the south line of said Norh Half, 140.00 feet; thence South 01737317 East, 185.00 feat; thence thence North 88"22'29" East, L]
paralled with the south line of sald North Half, 771,38 feet; thence Norh 52°40'15" East, 131,81 feet; thence North 02°00'19" Wes!, parallel with the east line of IN TESTIMONY WHERECF, the has caused this o ba d =
said North Half, 1,159.26 feet to a point on the north ne of said Southeast Quarter; thence Morth 88°2(r'30" East, coincident with said north line, 40.00 feet to the this ___ dayof L20 *
Point of Beginning, containing 289,701 square feet, or 6,651 acres, more or less. ﬁ
Edgerton Land Holding Company, LLC L
]
T
’ = B
DEDICATION 5
Nathaniel Hagedom, Managing Member g“ =
Tha i i of the above tract of land has caused the same 1o ba subdivided in the manner as shown on the accompanying plat, which 3| =
s p; P
subdivision and plal shall hereafter be known as "186TH STREET WATER TOWER™. STATE OF MISSOURI ) ol = |ln
158 S‘ m %
== The undersigned proprietor of said property shown on this plat does hereby dedicate for public use and public ways and thoroughfares, all parcais and parts of COUNTY OF PLATTE ) o )
| 8 land indicatad on said plat as streets, terraces, places, roads, drives, lanes, parkways, avenues and alleys not heretofore dedicated. Where prior sasement rights | =18
el "_I‘ have been granted to any person, ulllity or corporation on said pants of the land sudsdlwwd and any pipes, lines, poles and wires, conduits, ducts or cables . - Z o a < |2
& heretofore installed thereupon and therain are required 1o be ,in as now set forth, the undersigned proprietor BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this fiay of , 2015, before me a Notary Public in and for said County and State, came Mathamed Hagedom, © qa
| P hereby absolves and agrees to indemnify the City of Edgerton, Kansas, from any e-pense incident to the relocation of any such existing utility installations within Managing Member of Edgerton Land Holding Company, LLC, who is personally known to me to be the same person wha executed the foregoing instrument of g x|m
- 4 said prior aasemant. writing on behalf of said limited liability and he duly the of the same to be the act and deed of said imited Eability company. L P
= X
I - w
] >
bl - An easement or license to enter upon, locate, construct, use and maintain or the location, of and use of condults, water, gas, INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal on the day and year [ast writien above. o _6;
bl o sewer pipes, poles, wires, drainage facilities, imigation systems, ducts and cables, and similar facilities, upon, over and under these areas outlined and designated b
é - on ms plat as “Utility Easement™ or "WE" is hereby granted to the City of Edgerton, Kansas with subordinate use of the same by other govermmental enlities and !
= public utilities as may be authorized by state law to use such for said kil shall be kept dear of obstructions thal impair the My i Expires:
¢ strangth or interfers with the use andior maintenance of public utiities located within the easement. Notary Public
*®
|
NB8°22°29°E
140.00'
|
= W
-
— =
08 S
o8 2
o —
- =
% 1]
| gy | N88°22'29'E 771.38'
N88°22'29"E 1568.45' aoIo0W
E_ 196TH STREET ;
¥8
ag 2628.04' 1/2, SE 174, SEC 315224
@ R S OUNE N 3
:15 < 588°22'29"W
Z /

W COR, K. 1/2 S |/¢/
SEC. 3-15-22
FND. 1/2" REBAR,
ORIGIN LINKNOAN

APPROVALS

APPROVED by the Planning Commission of the City of Edgerion, Johnson County, Kansas,

on this

day of

, 2015,

SEC. 3-15-22
FND. 1,27 REBAR,
ORIGIN UNKMONN

| SE COR, N, 1/2 SE 144

|
19157 STREET NOTES: This is to certify on the 27th day of March, 2015, this fiekd survey was completed on the ground by me or under [
= e my direct supervision and that sald survey meets or exceeds the “Kansas Minimum Standards® for boundary
Chuck Davis, Chairperson Maria O'Neill, Secretary Basis of Bearings: Kansas North Zone, U.S. State Plane, NAD 83 HARN survays.
NW 14 NE 1/4 CLOSURE CALCULATIONS:
g APPROVED by the Goveming Body of the City of Edgerion, Johnson County, Kansas, Precision, 1 part in: ‘550636 599
] g on this day of , 2015. Bordinance: 0.0 40128
2 z — Emor direction: Nao'au 49°E —
a = Parimatar: 8205:1511' -
3 Proct & Atst Al distances shown on this piat are in ground feet 196TH STREET WATER TOWER
= Lication o .
2 e g Donald Roberts, Mayor Janeice Rawles, City Clerk Propored For -
Sw 1 — Edgertan Land Holding Company, LLG Renalssance
5015 NW Canal Street, Suite 200
5, APPROVED by the Zoning Administrator, Roger B. Dil, Kansas L5-1408 015 NW Canal Street, Suf
3 Riverside, MO 64150 f t t
on this day of , 2015, (816) B88-7380 nirastructure
196TH STREET
LOCATION MAP @nsul‘[lng
st pakelrs Kenneth A, Cook, Zoning Administrator DateofPreparation: | 4438 west Cambridge Gircle Orive 913.317.9500
April 2, 2015 Kansas City, Kansas 66103 wiww.ric-consult.com




Gardner Edgerton Chamber of Commerce [ ]

109 E Main St, PO Box 402, Gardner, KS 66030

May 20, 2015

City of Edgerton

Attn: Mayor & City Council
404 E Nelson

Edgerton, KS 66021

Dear Mayor & City Council:

The Gardner Edgerton Chamber of Commerce is excited to partner with the City of Edgerton to begin providing important
programs and services to residents, visitors, and potential new businesses in our community. This year the City of Edgerton
supported the Chamber at a basic member level ($300), in addition to sponsoring and participating in various Chamber

events. For one more year we're asking the City of Edgerton to continue that relationship with the intention that in 2016 we

will come back to the City Council to build and strengthen our relationship.

A chamber of commerce can play a significant role in the pursuit of sustaining a high quality standard of living in a
community. While the Gardner Edgerton Chamber of Commerce has not traditionally served the Edgerton community in
many capacities, we believe we are making strides to show Edgerton businesses that we can, AND WILL, provide valuable
services based on their needs. Our assistance will include everything from sharing job postings to general workforce
development. We also plan to reach out to all Edgerton businesses later this year to learn more about their needs and
connect them with important resources to help them be more successful. In addition to serving the business community, the
Chamber also promotes Edgerton as a place to live by providing dozens of housing referrals on a monthly basis. We also
assist the City of Edgerton by providing new residents information on area businesses and generally promoting the

community as a place to live and work.

In addition to providing community information, the Chamber 1s also looking for ways to mvolve itself in community affairs,
from participating with community events to serving on committees as needed. We are striving to become the voice of
businesses in the area. Our job ultimately is to represent business, all business, in making our community a better place to
live, work and operate. We work with a number of partners to accomplish our tasks including, but not limited to, the
Southwest Johnson County EDC, MARC, CERI, Johnson County Public Policy Council and more. The results of our work
often cannot be measured in simple terms, but in the coming year we will continue to refine the ways in which we account

for and report results to both the City Council and the business community.

I look forward to visiting with City Council on Thursday, May 28 to further discuss our plans for the future and provide

some details about where we’ve been. Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

Jason E Camis

President & CEO



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

Agenda Item: Consider Resolution 05-28-15A Waiving City Requirements Pertaining to the
Consumption of Cereal Malt Beverages on Certain Public Property and Noise Restrictions for Frontier
Days

Department: Administration

Background/Description of Item: Edgerton Frontier Days will be held June 19-20, 2015. The
Edgerton Frontier Days Committee has requested permission to allow the consumption and sale of cereal
malt beverages on certain public property with the following stipulations:

e Sale of cereal malt beverages shall be at 307 East Nelson by licensed groups only

e Consumption in the area on Nelson Street between East Third Street and East 4™ Street only

e Between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:59 p.m. on Friday, June 19, 2015

e Between the hours of 12:00 p.m. and 11:59 p.m. on Saturday, June 20, 2015

As per K.S.A. 41-2645 Frontier Days is a Special Event and as such; the event must be allowed by

ordinance or resolution. A temporary permit must be issued by the City for this event. The fee for this

permit can NOT be waived and must be paid to the State of Kansas. The City may allow an open area

for consumption of cereal malt beverages as long as the following measures are in place:

e As per K.S.A. 41-2701; beverages must be cereal malt beverages not more than 3.2% alcohol by
weight.

e Policing measures must be in place and are the responsibility of the licensed group to insure
enforcement. Frontier Days Association maintain responsibility of those served.

Also within this same resolution is permission to waive the City's noise restrictions in order for all to
enjoy music as part of the festival on Friday June 20 and Saturday June 21. It is anticipated that both
concerts will be completed by 11:59 p.m. each evening.

City staff will inform the Johnson County Sheriff's Office of the proposed request to serve Cereal Malt
Beverage (CMB) on the above dates and hours as well as the request to waive the City’s noise
restrictions.

Enclosure: Resolution 05-28-15A

Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s): K.S.A. 41-2645; 41-2701; Chapter XI, Article 6 of the Code of
the City of Edgerton

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 05-28-15A Waiving City Requirements Pertaining to the
Consumption of Cereal Malt Beverages on Certain Public Property and Noise Restrictions for Frontier
Days

Funding Source: N/A

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator
Date: May 26, 2015




RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15A

RESOLUTION WAIVING CITY REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO THE CONSUMPTION OF CEREAL
MALT BEVERAGES ON CERTAIN PUBLIC PROPERTY AND NOISE RESTRICTIONS FOR FRONTIER
DAYS IN THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

WHEREAS, the 2015 annual celebration known as Frontier Days will be June 19 through
20; and

WHEREAS, a request has been received by the City of Edgerton from the Edgerton
Frontier Days Association for; and

WHEREAS, Chapter lll, Article I, Section 3-202 of the Code of the City of Edgerton
authorized the Governing Body to make certain exceptions and exemptions to the provisions of
Chapter 3, Article |, Section 3-202 concerning restriction upon location; and

WHEREAS, Chapter lll, Article |, Section 3-121 of the Code of the City of Edgerton
authorizes the Governing Body to make certain exceptions and exemptions the sale and
consumption of cereal malt beverage on public property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS, THAT:

SECTION ONE: Finding: That the Governing Body, after receiving a request from the Frontier Days
Association, does hereby find and conclude that the proximity of the requested location for the
sale and consumption of cereal malt beverages is not adverse to the public welfare or safety and
the Governing Body's conclusion in this regard is supported by the fact that the Frontier Days
Association has served cereal malt beverages in this location for several years without any
adversity to the public welfare or safety.

SECTION TWO: Grant of Waiver: The following exemptions and/or exceptions to provisions in
Chapter lll, Article |, Section 3-121 and Chapter lll, Article 2, Section 3-202 of the Code of the City
of Edgerton are hereby approved:

1. The sale and consumption of cereal malt beverages shall be allowed between the
hours of 6:00 pm and 11:59 pm on certain public property on June 19, 2015 and
between the hours of 2:00 pm and 11:59 pm on June 20, 2015.

2. The distance requirement for the sale of cereal malt beverages is hereby waived and
the location of the booth for sale of cereal malt beverage shall be 307 E. Nelson Street
by property licensed individuals or groups only.

3. Consumption of cereal malt beverages shall be allowed in an area on Nelson Street
between East Third Street and East Fourth Street.
4, No cereal malt beverages may be sold or dispensed in glass bottles or containers, only

plastic, paper cups or cans may be used.



SECTION THREE: Edgerton Frontier Days is recognized as a public festival and the provisions of
Chapter XI, Article 6 of the Code of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, pertaining to unnecessary and
excessive noise, shall not apply to noise and sounds made or generated by the public festival on
June 19 and 20, 2015 from 6:00pm to 11:59 pm.

SECTION FOUR - Effective Date: This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force immediately
after its adoption by the Governing Body.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS ON THE 28" DAY OF MAY 2015.

ATTEST: CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

By:
Janeice Rawles, City Clerk Donald Roberts, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick G. Reavey, City Attorney



PARTNERSHIP, FIRM OR ASSOCIATION
APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO SELL CEREAL MALT BEVERAGES

(This form has been prepared by the Attorney General's Offica)

¥ City or [ County of EC}&@/V'!’UVI fé ll/Jb)'Wleﬂ w }{3 ’

SECTION 1 -LICENSE TYPE

Check One:ﬂ;’New License [] Renew License [] Special Event Permit

ck One:

License fo self cereal malt beverages for consumption on tha premises.
[ License to sell cereal mall beverages in original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the licensed premisas.

SECTION 2 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

| Kansas Sales Tax Registration Number (required}:

H%--timﬁiw

Name of Partnersh|p/F|rmfAssoc|aﬂon

Edqer Frontey MH?) ks soutaon

Phone No,

U3 -238- 9357

Place of Business Strest Address

[SECTION 3 — LICENSED PREMISE

le Coda

Llcensed Premise
(Business Location or Location of Special Event)

Malling Address
{If different from business address)

CBA Name

Name

_ ﬂge,erq an-hwbmrs
Business oca

Address

| Address dsoﬂ
City E dq(/’/[

City State

State#{9 &;g;folpsu
Business Phgpe No.
13 -338 - 75 B9

D | own the proposed business location.
[ I do net own the proposed busingss location.

Business | gcation Ow‘:‘g’[ Name(s)
g 2l 2 VI

'SECTION 4— PARTNER AND FIRM/ASSOCIATION MEMBER INFORMATION

Llst each pariner gr mamber of-a firm/association and thalrspouse, If spplicable. Attach additional pagas If necessary. -

| Parlner/Member M

il n @M)MS

Title Date of Birth

President

Residence &hraet Addrass

%06 uw, K%

Zip Code

City E o?qe r ! State kfs b{epé_ y

I S
| Tonre Powers

Date of Birth

" sommittee. member

Residence Stiegt Address
Db

W, %
PartneriMember N
Fd\ﬁn ey B’

™ Viee. Presy idﬂ—ﬂj

Zip Code

Dat o] B' h

Residence Strest Address

0P w =ik

Zip Cede |§
el Pl |

Cityl:‘”d Farin

Sp éSEN me

arbara Sue Mwcome~

Title Date of Birth

57ecre/£z:rq

Resldence Street Address
00 i

_ Partnen’Member Name

_ Zip _que
ot 527
Date of Birth

Etyfﬂ' evdom |

Resldence Street Address

Zip Code

'; Spouse Name

Date of Birth

Residence Street Address

Zip Code |

Page 1 of 3

AG CMB Partnership, Firm or Asscciation Application (Rev. 07.08.2013)


blinn
Rectangle

blinn
Rectangle


| SECTION 4 — PARTNER AND FIRM/ASSOCIATION MEMBER INFORMATION (conTINUED)

Partner/Member Name Title Date of Blrth

Residence Strest Address City Zip Code

SpoLse Name Tite Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zlp Code

Parinerfiember Name Date of Birth

| Residence Street Address Zip Code

Spouse Name Date of Birth

Resldence Street Address Zip Code

PartreriMember Name Date of Birth

|| Residence Street Address Zip Code |}

Spouse Name Date of Birth

Residence Street Address Zip Code

ParinerMember Name ' ' Date of Birth

Resldence Street Address Zip Code

Spouse Name Date of Birth

Residence Street Address Zip Code

Partner/Membar Name ) . . Date of Birth

" Residence Street Address Zip Cede |8

| Spouse Name Date of Birth

| Residence Street Addross i Zip Code

Pariner/Member Name ' ' — T Date of Birth

| Residence Street Address Zip Code

Spouse Name Date of Birth

Residence Street Address Zlp Code

'SECTION 5 - MANAGER OR AGENT INFORMATION

¢ My place of business or special event will be conducted by a manager or agent. | 1 Yes mvNo

If yes, provide the following: .
Manager or Agent Name Phong'No, Date of Birth

|| Residence Sirest Address City Zlp Code

_ Manager or Agent Spousal Information _
{ Manager or Agent Spouse Name Phone Mo, Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Page 2 of 3

AG CMB Partnership, Firm or Assocfation Application (Rev. 07.08.2013)



SECTION 6 — QUALIFICATION FOR LICENSURE

Applies to each pattner or member of a flim or assosiation AND their spouses.
Are all persons identified in Sections 4 & 5 are Citizens of the United States'?
Have all persons identified in Sections 4 & 5 have been a resident of Kansas for at least one
| year pricr to applicationz?
§| Have all persons identified in Sections 4 & 5 been residents of this county for at least six
months®?

| All persons identified in Sections 4 & 5 are at least 21 years old*?

j| Within 2 years immediately preceding the date of this application, have any of the persons
identified in Sections 4 & 5 have been convicted of, released from incarceration for or released

i from probation or parole for any of the following crimes:

|| (1} Any felony; (2) a crime involving moral turpitude; (3) drunkenness: (4) driving a motor

| vehicle while under the influence of alcohel (DUIY; or (5) violation of any state or federal

|| intoxicating liquor [aw.

t Does the partnership, firm or association have a manager, officer or director who was an officer,
| manager, director or stockholder owning in the aggregate more than 25% of the stock of a
Il corperation that had a CMB license revoked or was convicted of a violation of the Club and
I Drinking Establishment Act or the CMB laws.
Has the spouse of any partner or member been convicted of any of the crimes identified in
Section 6 during the time the spouse held a CMB license?

SECTION 6 — DURATION OF SPECIAL EVENT
l| Start Dat:
" Jine. 19, A0/

End Date

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Kansas that the foregoing is true and
correct and that | am authorized by the partnership/firm/association to complete this application.

(KS.A. 52:601
SOV %*&*& oate 5= A0 ]S

W N

SIGNATURE

| PrintForm- ]

FOR CITY/COUNTY OFFICE USE ONLY:

H] License Fee Received Amount § Date
($25 - $50 for Off-Premise license or $25-200 for On-Pramise lcense)

[] $25 CMBE Stamp Fee Received Date

1 Background Investigation [J Completed Date O Qualified [} Disqualified
I New License Approved Valid From Date to By:

] License Renewed Valid From Date o By:

[ Special Event Permit Approved  Valid From Date to By:

A PHOTOCOPRY OF THE COMPLETED FORM, TOGETHER WITH THE STAMP FEE REQUIRED BY K.S.A. 41-2702(e), MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH YOUR QUARTERLY REFORT (ABC-307) TO THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL, 215 SW HARRISON
STREET ROOM 214, TOPEKA, KS. 86625-3512.

" Spouse not required to be U.S. citizen. K.S.A. 41-2703(b)(8)

iSpouse not required to be Kansas resident. K.3.A. 41-2703(b)(9)
Spouse not required to be a resident of the county, K.8.A, 41-2703{0){9)

* Spouse not required to be over 21 years of age. K.8.A. 41-2703(b)(2)

Page 3 of 3

AG CMB Partnership, Firm or Association Application {Rev. 07.08.2013)



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

Agenda Item: Consider Resolution No. 05-28-15B Authorizing the Closure of Certain Public Streets
During the Edgerton Frontier Days Festival

Department: Administration

Background/Description of Item: The Edgerton Frontier Days Committee has requested the closure
of the following streets beginning Friday, June 19 and ending Saturday, June 20:

East 4™ Street between Nelson and McCarty Streets;

East 4™ Street between Nelson and south to the nearest alley;

Nelson Street between 3™ and East 4™ Streets and;

Nelson Street between East 4" Street to the Metcalf Bank drive located on Nelson Street

City staff has reviewed the proposed street closures and does not anticipate any conflicts or issues.

In addition, the Edgerton Frontier Days Committee requests the closure of Nelson Street from West 8™
to East 5" Street during the Frontier Days Parade to be held on Saturday, June 20, 2015.

City staff has reviewed the proposed parade route and does not anticipate any conflicts or issues. City
staff will inform the Johnson County Sheriff's Office and Johnson County Fire District 1 of the proposed
closings.

Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s):

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 05-28-15B Authorizing the Closure of Certain Public Streets
During the Edgerton Frontier Days Festival

Funding Source: N/A

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator
Date: May 26, 2015




RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15B

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CLOSURE OF THE PUBLIC STREETS NAMED HEREIN DURING
THE EDGERTON FRONTIER DAYS FESTIVAL

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Edgerton, Kansas wishes to provide a safe and
enjoyable Frontier Days Festival and;

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the proposed street closures and does not anticipate
any conflicts or issues that would prevent said closures;

WHEREAS, the following public streets shall be closed to vehicular traffic during
Edgerton Frontier Days between June 19-20, 2015:
e East 4th Street between Nelson and McCarty Streets;
e East 4th Street between Nelson and south to the nearest alley;
e Nelson Street between East 3rd and East 4th Streets and;
e Nelson Street between East 4th Street to the Metcalf Bank drive located on Nelson
Street

WHEREAS, the following public streets shall be closed to vehicular traffic during
Edgerton Frontier Days on June 20, 2014 during the Frontier Days Parade: Nelson Street from
West 8th to East 5th Streets

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
EDGERTON, KANSAS that the City hereby authorizes the closure of the public streets named
above for the duration named above for the Edgerton Frontier Days Festival.

SECTION ONE: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force immediately after its adoption by the
Governing Body.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON,
KANSAS ON THE 28" DAY OF MAY, 2015.

ATTEST: CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

By:
Janeice Rawles, City Clerk Donald Roberts, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick G. Reavey, City Attorney



P: 913.893.6231
EDGERTONKS.ORG

404 East Nel
I=EDGERTON| =
2

May 11, 2015
To: Beth Linn, City Administrator
From: Michael Mabrey, Utility Superintendent

Re: Fire Line Request at 312 E Nelson

Ryan Williams, property owner of 312 E Nelson, has submitted a building permit application
for construction of a 4-inch PVC fire line from the City’s water main located in the City’s Right
of Way (Alley way in the rear of the above address). The city main is 4-inch PVC.

As per City Code 15-106 “Connections Charge: Service connections for any other size service
shall be determined by the governing body but in no event shall the cost of the same be less
than the connection fees set forth hereinabove.” Connection fee for a regular %-inch service
connection is $1,250. In addition to the connection fee, the City would charge a water system
development fee in the amount of $3,250. Total fees would be $4,500.

The city’s water material supplier has provided a price for the tapping sleeve ($563.23) and
cost for the tap ($500) needed for the service at the main. The total cost is $1063.23. This
allows the service to be tapped live and other customers will not see an interruption in service.

Johnson County Building Codes has noted to make sure that thrust blocks are installed as
required. Johnson County Fire District No. 1 (JCFD1) and Johnson County Building Codes will
witness 200 psi hydraulic test. At the conclusion of construction JCFD1 shall witness the piping
system be flushed. All interior fire sprinkler system shall be inspected by City (or our designee)
and 200 psi also shall be witnessed by City (or our designee) and JCFD1.

Attached are the Permit, Drawing and Section 15-106 of the City’s Code

Updated information

Backflow-

The referenced building currently has a 2-inch backflow device installed at the building’s
interior connection point. A backflow preventer is required by the City’s current code —
International Plumbing Code 2006, Sect 608 Protection of Potable Water Supply.

Meter-

Staff contacted other water distribution agencies including Johnson County Water District No.
7, Water One and City of Spring Hill in regards to metering fire lines. Of the three contacted,
the City of Spring Hill is the only one that currently requires meters installed on fire lines.
Water One previously required meters for approximately a year, although, currently is not.

Calculation of the water loss in the case of a fire can be derived by the system pressure and
type and size of sprinkler heads.



TAP EXIETING 4"
CAUCTILE RON

WATER LINE w/4"x4"

TAPPING SLEEVE

NEW 4 FIRE
PROTECTION
LINE (PVC)

CONNECT NEW 4"¢

FIRE PROTECTION
LINE TO EXISTING

LOT 3-18

|
|
1
1
BUILDNG SERVICE
_\\_‘\'\J

BO00
: 3000

e
e

LOoT 12

EX|STING BUILDING
312 E NELSON &T

SIDEWALK

1]

L20

E NELSON STREET

SITE PLAN
SCALE: I' = 22'-2" w

LFGAL DESCRIPTION:
CITY OF EDGERTON (MARTIN LOT R BLK
12 EDC 3024

NOMENCLATURE,
FROFERTY LINE
EXISTING —
EXISTING WATER LINE
NEW WATER LINE




I= EDGERTON" Illl Commercial/Industrial

2 :\Ghal routes. local roots

Bullding Permit Application

F\ " d‘j;m e
OWNER OF PROPERTY: m Hiams BUILDINGSITEADDRESS: 512 £ Atfione
Mailing Address_SBY0S ). 23/ Gw_&barhw— State 58 Zip b€O3G
ity o dbislle  siae o LEO7Z  NewBuidingD Addition 0 Alteration,®  Repair/Replace 0
Phaone f"?l}"‘fﬁg‘fmal Jb‘/.; Other O
TENANT LEASEE: CHECK CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING - Principal Type;
Contact Phone MasonryO Wood Frame O Structural Steel O
GENERAL CONTRACTOR License # Class Reinforced Concrete D Gtherd (Specify)
COMPANY: FOUNDATION COMPANY:
Contact Phane: Contact Phans,
Address MECHANICAL COMPANY:
City State o Licensa # Class Phone
Ermail Fax MECHANICAL COMPANY:
PLUMBING COMPANY: 5mﬂf€r~qmm-ﬂ License # Class Phone
License # 2008 =142 Ciass D phone /=138 14 -00MkoOFING COMPANY:
PLUMBING COMPANY: . bLicense® — Ciass— Phone
license# ___ Class___ _Phone____ FIRESPRINKLERCOMPANY: Sinegler grinmel/
ELECTRICAL COMPANY: ticense# 201819 3kc1ass DE phone_ 1= 113-894-2010
License# _________ Class____Phone_________  UTILITIES: Water O Electric GasO
ELECTRICAL COMPANY: Sewer Permit #
License # Class Phone Septic Permit #.
3RD PARTY INSPECTIONS/COMPANY: BUILDING AREA: Remodel Area SqFt New Contr Sq Ft
Contact Phona The 2004 International Residentizl, Building, Plumbing. Mechanical, Fuel
Address Gas, Fire Code & Property Maintenance Codes have been adopied. The 2005
City State Zip National Electrical Code has been adopted.
Email Fax Notss:
On-slte Inspector
VALUATION (not including land) §_2500-O0
SIGNATURE (Owner} 'ﬁ k. DATE SIGMNATURE (General) DATE

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

OCCUP.GROUR B 1A HB A B W VA VB SPRINKLER: YesO NoO
Parcel ID Map # Zoned Zoning File #
Section Township Range. Towriship (Aubrey, Gardner) Acres
Land Disturbance construttion acres:
Land Disturbance (small site] Control Standards given to: Date: Completed O
Land Disturbance Parmit Application given to: Date: Completed O
Zoning Approved 0 2 Disapproved O Date__ Codes Approved O Disapprovedss Date
Flood Plain Yespgp Moo Entrance Attacthed T Final Approvalcl  N/AD
BulldingPermité Septic/Sewer  AttachedD Finalo N/AG
Permit Fee $ Elect 1) (2} A0 N/AD  Plumbing {1} (21 Ao NAD
Plan Review $ Mechanical (1) (2) AtDO W/AD  Fire/Sprinkier Atto NAD
TOTAL FEES § Framer At N/AO Foundation Co. Attt NAC
RECEIPT # Roofer At NAD
Approved by: Date: vs. 10.6.14

404 East Nelson « Edgerton, KS 66021 » P: 9138936231 « F; $13.893.6232 » Public Works: B16.893.6801 « EDGERTONKS.ORG



CHAPTER XV. UTILITIES

Article 1. Water

Article 2. Sewer Use Regulations
Article 3. Sewer User Charges
Article 4, Water Conservation

ARTICLE 1. WATER

15-101. COMBINED WATER AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM. There is-hereby
established a combined water and sewer disposal system, There shall be created
& fund designated as the Water and Sewer Fund inwhich all revenues of the
systemn shall be deposited The combined system shall be under the immediate
charge of the utility superintendent, who shall at all times be accountable to the
governing body. (Code 1984, Ord. 527, 1984)

15-102.REGULATIONS. The furnishing of water to customers by the city through its
waterworks system shall be governed by the regulations set out in this arficle.
{Code 1984)

15-103. SERVICE NOT GUARANTEED. The city does not guarantee the delivery of
water through any of its mains and connecting services at any time except only
when its mains, pumping machinery, power service connection are in good
working order, and the supply of water is sufficient for the usual demand of its
consumers. (Code 1984)

15-104.CONTRACTS FOR WATER SERVICE. This article shall not limit the right of
the city to negotiate separate contracts for supplying water to its citizens and
others, within and without the city, on such terms as may be deemed advisable
and are approved by the goveming body. (Ord. 518, 1983)

15-105. APPLICATIONS FOR SERVICE CONNECTION,

(1) Before any connection is made to the city’s water system an application must
be made in writing to the city clerk by the owner of the premises, or his or her
authorized representative, for a permit to make such connection.

(2) If the premises served, or intended to be served, is located outside the
corporate limits of the city, the following additional provisions shall apply:

{2) No connection to the city’s water sysiem shall be permitted without the
approval of the governing body.

(b) Before any application for connection to the city’s water system is
considered by the govemning body, all owners of the premises, or their
authorized representative, shall execute in writing their consent to
annexation by the city of the premises, provided, that nothing herein shall

Edgerton City Code 15-1 2013



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

| Agenda Item: Consider Agreement with Columbia Capital for Post-Issuance Compliance Services

| Department: Administration

Background/Description of Item: Bond payments are not the only task required once bonds are sold
and the funded project is complete. Issuers of bonds have always had the responsibility to ensure that
the ongoing tax requirements are met for their tax exempt bonds as long as they are outstanding. The
Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) requires continuing disclosure information for the life of the
bonds. This includes providing annual audited financial statements as well as other continuing disclosure
information. Recent IRS guidance has made it more important than ever to have established policies
and procedure in place to ensure compliance with monitoring and continuing disclosure regulations. The
City adopted a Tax and Securities Compliance Policy and Procedure on July 12, 2012, via Resolution No.
07-12-12A, to meet the IRS requirements for monitoring outstanding bonds and SEC requirements for
continuing disclosure.

The City also has monitoring/continuing disclosure requirements related to the KDHE revolving loans,
and there are requirements related to the three reimbursement agreements with NorthPoint for
improvements at LPKC.

Columbia Capital Management, the City’s financial advisor, offers a service called MuniVault to help the

City with its post-issuance compliance responsibilities. MuniVault offers:

Electronic storage of and access to all bond related documents

Submittal of continuing disclosure documentation to the EMMA system

Annual review of the City’'s secondary market disclosure compliance

Preparation and review of a post-issuance compliance checklist

An annual written report to the Governing Body regarding the status of the City’s post-issuance

compliance

e Periodic review of the post-issuance compliance policy, including recommendations for
improvement

¢ E-mail notification of key compliance dates

e Access to in person and on-line post-issuance compliance training resources.

The City is experiencing more and more development activity, and there is always the possibility of
issuing bonds to pay for projects. To mitigate the risk of non-compliance with IRS and SEC regulations
and the City’'s policy, staff is recommending the City utilize the services from Columbia Capital
Management.

The fees for 2015 total $5,250. This amount includes $3,250 in startup fees and $2,000 in annual fees
for 2015. Fees in 2016 are estimated to be $2,000 based on the bond issues, SRF Loans and
reimbursement agreements in place at this time.

Enclosure: MuniVault Brochure, Post-Issuance Compliance Proposal from Columbia Capital, Tax and
Securities Compliance Policy and Procedure




Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s): Resolution No. 07-12-12A

Recommendation: Approve the proposal from Columbia Capital Management for post-issuance
compliance services.

Funding Source: General — General Government — Financial Services

Prepared by: Karen Kindle, Accountant
Date: May 14, 2015




adgvod
HO AQOE DNINH3AOD HNOA OL 1HOdIH TVNNNY NILLIHM YV 40 NOILYHYd3dd [A

d301440 FONVITdNOD HLIM MIIAIH TVNNNY [A
SNOILLYDOTIV S33300Hd ANOE TVNId ANY AHVYNINM3Yd HLIM JONVLSISSY [A

SANIMAVYIA NOLLY'INOIVO
31va3d SY HONS 'S3.LVQA LNVLHOdII 40 SNOILLYDIHLLON TIVIA-3 Q3LYWOLNY [A

30IA30 G=T9VYNI-LINHILINI ANV WOHA SINIWNNDO0A
JONVINdNOD HAHLO ANV S1dIHOSNYHL ANOE OL SS300V ANIT-NO 34NO3S [A

oM AI0SIApe JUSWISIAUI PUR [BIDUBUY INO UO 3pIA0id aM 3D1AI9S aNIsUOds3l
‘Afenb-ybiy swes ay) 1adxa ued nok )77 ‘Juswebeuely [eydey) eiqnY Jo FdINBS © S| 1NBAIUNW 35NBJag

'saunpacaud pue sapijod eaueldwod suenssi-jsod yym adueydwod Buiob-uo Buunsua
0} peoidde usaup-ABojouydsy ‘paujweans e apioid 0} pue SUIPING IS3Y} 35BS O} YNEBAIUNLI Pajeald I

“SUBPJNG AARRISIUILPE MaU TLEDYIUBIS
" arean “fuew Joj ‘pue sanyiqisuodsa) asayy aziewlo) sapijod sdueydwod aduenssi-isod mau Yy Ing ‘spuoq
_Apisqns paup pue spuoq 1dwexe-xey yiay) jo Buuionuow seinBas apinoid o} painbas usaq AeaLoisly aney sanss;

“sauuew Ajawy e uj duedwod-uou Aue 1231103 0) sdals axe) [|m 1aNSS| Y} 2INSUB 0) SAINP320IJ «

pue ‘iauuew Ajpw e u sduendwosuou Ajuapt o} pajaadxe Ageuoseal saINpadold

22ueydwod a1enuRISqnS 0} SPJ0dal ajenbape Jo UoNUSIRY «

aakojdwa Jo [epiyo ayy yo bujured| «

M2l 1o) ajqisucdsal aakojdws 1o [epige ayy Buikjuap) «

sensaul senbas Je matnas aausbip ang

SHl 2yi Aq

paynuapl aoueydwod bujob-uo jo sease xis ay) ssaippe Ajjesauab sapijod asay) ‘sapijod aoueldwod aduenssi-jsod
Juawajdui pue jdope o} sienss| auinbas mou swuly [sunod puoq Auew ‘Sy| ayy woy sauepinb jusdal 0} ssuodsal u|

9ouB||[duwo0o 8ouenssi-1sod aAosye ‘e|dwis /2 —

— Aneauniu
- o




al
72
7al
A

3 O B~ I B v

sjuswinoop mc_u.cm,cm nmmmEm%W XB]-UOU 10§ }NBA 8Y1 JO 8SM)
{*018 ‘Bununoooe 1o0sloid) serejdwel mcz.?amz [ewiBUl Jo jusidojeAs(]
SH| 8y 0} eoueldwios-uou jo Q:wo_umm_n AlBlunjoAa Yum aoue)sissy

|

mw_._mE:oov Jeded jo Bujuueog

‘SUO[IBINO[ED Bjege) sBRIGY

SOOIAISS JINBAIUNW PUBLUISP-UO

seoinosal Buuiesy eoueldwoo souenssi-jsod mcmw..:o pue :owhma,:_ 0} $5800Y

('01e ‘sucne|nojes elegel) selep mocmmﬁEwoo A8 Jo suopEOyOU IBW-T

sjusLuerciduul Joj sesp| yum Aoljod eouediiod mocmnmmwﬁoa INOA JO Meiral DIpoLIad
199110 SOUB|ALIOD BU} YHM ISIHI8YD 80Ul dLWIOD _m:c:m.mcm 10 maiAs) pue uofesedald
Apoq Buiuienob ay; 0} souelduios uo poday maw.,ccw uspyum e Jo uopeledaid
80UB||dWOD 8INSOJOSIP J8YIEW AJBpUODSS szw:wm_ Y} JO MaIABI [BNUUY

WwesAs YNNG 8UL 0} uoleutiomul m._:maw.mu ip BuiNuRUo Jo [BIIUgNg

uoneooje mvwmuowﬁ puoqg [Bul yum soue]sissy

uoneso|je spessold ncow Areujwigiaad yum souesissy

(sBeio}s ojuoII08|e B|qISSE0E ‘aIN08es) JneA m_._m, Ul S8l PUOq JO SoUBLBIUIEIN

SOOIAIBS 8SE( JNBAIUNW

‘paatasal syBU |1y D77 ‘Juswebeueyy euden
BIQWINIOD JO Syiewwapel) aJe 0Bo| pue aLBU JNeAlunw ay |

0058'8¥9'888
wod'[e)idedRIgUIN|d@N NeAIUNK 1Y

"suoijebiqo aoueydwod
aauenssi-jsod sy Bunaaw ur uoneziuebio nok 1sisse
ued JneAIUNW MOY wes| o} Aepo} sn peuo)

‘djay ued ap, Buibuajieyd
aq few fonjod soueydwod aduenssi-jsod Inok yum
buiy pue Bupuawadwy ‘nok yym abueyd ued am
‘abueyp sainpadoud pue sapjjod sauenssi-jsod Inok
se ‘puy “s|qefeas Apiajdwod st yneaiunw ‘go| fo
Buipueysino spuoq Jo sauss auo aney nok Jaylaypm

'spaau adueldwod aduenssi-isod inok
UM jsisse ued weaj jels padxa s [ende) eiquinjo)
‘Salels payun ayi Inoybnoyy sianssi yum Burpiom
aduapadxe paulquiod sieak g UBY) adow yum
‘eyde) eiquinjo) 1e wes} yeis ayi Sl yneAnw
puiyeq Jemod [eas ayy Inq ‘yeasb si ABojouypa)

QAT 4o gy esn
puas Jo Xoqul aull-uo Ino U wayy doip Jayye :Asea

se jsnl s ynea sy} o} uoewloul buipeoidn ynea
U} Ul 93Uo paylpow aq louued Asy) 1ng ‘awiy Aue je
S3|lj U} SS80e pue peojumop Ued nok jey) Buiuesw
‘lewo} Auo-peal B Ul paJo}S AR SIUSWNIO(
‘20IAAP pajqeus Jewsalul Aue woly IqeeAR pue
papajoid-piomssed SI Jnea ay| 19 !SjuswNIOp
UBO| 'SJUBWINDOpP ases| jdwaxa-xe) :suondesues)
puUOq JO SPISINO UONBULIOJUI 20)S O} HNeA 3y
asn osje Aew s1anss| "epueloWaW 3l ‘SUONE|NI[ED
Bgas  lsisippayy  adueldwos  isuoiedoje
‘sydudsuely :suondesuel) pabejueape-xe) s Janssi
Ue noge uoljewlojul jo AloUBA B IO} 32N0S3J
dois-auo ® s Jnea ay| ‘suoipesues; pabejueape
~¥€) 0] pajejaJ uoieuuojul jo Aioysodal duoips|e
9IMd8s B ‘JNeA Byl SI YneAlNW JO 310D a3y

A4 INIANF 1dIANT LON INO FHL SI ADINOd 1SHOM 3IH.L




PROPOSAL

Beth Linn

City Administrator

City of Edgerton

404 E. Nelson

Edgerton, Kansas 66021

Services
This proposal is for comprehensive post-issuance compliance services described in the
munivault flyer.

Iltem Quantity Price Extension
One-Time Setup Fee—Bonds (per series) 1 $ 2,000 $ 2,000
One-Time Setup Fee—SRF Loans (all) 1 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
One-Time Setup Fee—Reimburse. Agmt/Notes (all) 1 $250 $250
2015 Annual Fee—Bonds (per series) 1 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
2015 Annual Fee—SRF Loans (all) 1 $ 250 $ 250
2015 Annual Fee—Reimbursement Agreements 3 $ 250 $ 750
Total (Setup + 2015) $ 5,250
Terms

Payable from City funds on hand or from proceeds of bonds to be issued during 2015. Subsequent annual
fees will be billed in January of each year, commencing in January 2016. Annual fees may be paid via
proceeds of bonds expected to be issued by August 1 of any year. Annual fees are due on each series
through and including the final year such series is outstanding.

Remittance Instructions
munivault invoices are payable to:

Columbia Capital Management, LLC
6330 Lamar, Suite 200
Overland Park, Kansas 66202

Wire and ACH instructions available upon request to getmunivault@columbiacapital.com.

Disclosure

munivault is a service of Columbia Capital Management, LLC. The munivault name and logo are
trademarks of Columbia Capital. Columbia Capital’s liability in any year is expressly limited to the amount of
its fees charged for that year. Thank you for your business!

Qmumivault



CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS
TAX AND SECURITIES COMPLIANCE POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Dated as of July 12, 2012

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)



TAX AND SECURITIES COMPLIANCE POLICY AND PROCEDURE

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS
Section 1.1. ] a0 SRR 1
ARTICLE I
PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Section 2.1. Purpose of Compliance ProCEAUIE .........ocveiiieeie e 5
Section 2.2. Scope of Compliance Procedure; CoNflICES.........cooviiiiiiiiee e 5
Section 2.3. Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure ..........cccccovvvvveveieecieinsecsennnn, 6
ARTICLE Il
BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING
Section 3.1. Bond Compliance OFfiCer DULIES ........cvcveieiieie st 6
Section 3.2. LI UL T OSSPSR 6
ARTICLE IV
GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING
Section 4.1. Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by Article IV
(0 T=T 0 1] £ 6
Section 4.2. Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File..........ccoooooiiiiiiiiiee e 6
Section 4.3. Annual Compliance ChECKIISES ........ccviiiiiiice e 6
Section 4.4. Correcting Prior Deficiencies in COMPHaNnCe.........cccvvvviiierie i 7
ARTICLE V
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW TAX-ADVANTAGED BOND ISSUES
Section 5.1. YN o] o] 1 To= Lo o I OSSPSR 7
Section 5.2. Prior to Issuance of Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds............ccccooevovieneieeennnnnnn 7
Section 5.3. Accounting and RECOIrAKEEPING.......cviiiiieeieeie sttt st seeens 8
Section 5.4. Final Allocation of BoNd PrOCEEAS..........ciiiiiiieiiiieieisee s 8
ARTICLE VI
ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES - GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS
Section 6.1. Annual Compliance CheCKIISt..........vcviiiiiiicee e 9
Section 6.2. Arbitrage and Rebate COMPIIANCE.........cccecveiiiiie e 9
ARTICLE VII
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE - GOVERNMENTAL BONDS
Section 7.1. GENETAL ...ttt bbb 9
Section 7.2. Confirmation Of PerfOrManCe..........ccooiiiiieie e 9
ARTICLE VIII

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)

(i)



CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING

Section 8.1. Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by Article IV Procedures ...........ccccceeenrneee 10
Section 8.2. Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File..........coooiiiiiiiiee e 10
Section 8.3. COoNAUIT USEI CONTACT ......ovveviiiiiiisie ettt 10
Section 8.4. ANNUAL CItITICALION ... e 10
Section 8.5. Correcting Prior Deficiencies in COMPHanCe.........ccovevirieieriee e 10
ARTICLE IX
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BOND ISSUES
Section 9.1. 7 AN o] o] 1T 1 [o] o SS 10
Section 9.2. Prior to Issuance of Tax-EXempt BONAS ........cccoveiieiiiiiieeceee e 11
Section 9.3. Accounting and ReCOIdKEEPING.......c.civiiiiii e 11
Section 9.4. Final Allocation of BONd PrOCEEUS..........coeiiiieie et 12
ARTICLE X
ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES - CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS
Section 10.1.  Annual Compliance CheCKIISt..........c.coiv i 13
Section 10.2.  Arbitrage and Rebate COMPIIANCE..........cooiiiiiiiiee e 13
ARTICLE XI
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE — CONDUIT BONDS
ST 1 (oo I O - T | OSSPSR 13
Section 11.2.  Confirmation Of PerfOrmManCe..........c.oioeiioiiiieeie et 13

Exhibit A-1 — List of Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by this Compliance
Procedure

Exhibit A-2 — List of Governmental Bonds (Excluding Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds) Covered by this Compliance Procedure

Exhibit A-3 — List of Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by this Compliance
Procedure

Exhibit A-4 — List of Conduit Bonds (Excluding Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds)
Covered by this Compliance Procedure

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)

(i)



TAX AND SECURITIES COMPLIANCE POLICY AND PROCEDURE

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.1.  Definitions. Capitalized words and terms used in this Compliance Procedure
have the following meanings:

“Annual Compliance Checklist” means (a) for Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds, a
guestionnaire and/or checklist described in Section 6.1 that is completed each year for a Governmental
Tax-Advantaged Bond issue and (b) for Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds, a questionnaire and/or checklist
described in Section 10.1 that is completed each year for a Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Bond Compliance Officer” means the City’s City Administrator or, if the position of City
Administrator is vacant, the person filling the responsibilities of the City Administrator for the City.

“Bond Counsel” means a law firm selected by the City to provide a legal opinion regarding the
tax status of interest on Tax-Advantaged Bonds as of the issue date or the law firm selected to advise
regarding matters referenced in this Compliance Procedure.

“Bond Restricted Funds” means the funds, accounts, and investments that are subject to
arbitrage rebate and/or yield restriction rules that have been identified in the Tax Compliance Agreement
for a Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Bond Transcript” means the “transcript of proceedings” or other similar titled set of documents
assembled by Bond Counsel following the issuance of Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“City” means the City of Edgerton, Kansas.
“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.
“Compliance Procedure” means this Tax and Securities Compliance Policy and Procedure.

“Conduit Bond” means any bond, note, installment sale agreement, lease or certificate intended
to be a debt or special limited obligation of the City, the proceeds of the which are to be loaned or
otherwise made available to the Conduit User, and the interest on which is included in gross income for
federal income tax purposes, and any Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond. A list of all Conduit Bonds that are
not Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds, outstanding and subject to this Compliance Procedure as of the
Effective Date, is attached as Exhibit A-4.

“Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond” means any bond, note, installment sale agreement, lease or
certificate intended to be a debt obligation of the City, the proceeds of the which are to be loaned or
otherwise made available to the Conduit User, and the interest on which is excludable from gross income
for federal income tax purposes or is subject to other advantages, requirements or limitations of the Code
and Regulations or any other United States laws related to taxation. A list of all Conduit Tax-Advantaged
Bonds outstanding and subject to this Compliance Procedure as of the Effective Date, is attached as
Exhibit A-3.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED



“Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File” means documents and records which may consist of
paper and/or electronic media, maintained for each Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond. Each Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bond File will include the following information if applicable, duplicate copies of which
shall be retained by the Bond Compliance Officer:

(a)
(b)
(©)

(d)

(€)
(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

@)

(k)

(1)

Intent Resolution.

Bond Transcript.

Final Written Allocation and/or all available accounting records related to the
Project Facility showing expenditures allocated to the proceeds of a Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bond and expenditures (if any) allocated to other sources of
funds.

All rebate and yield reduction payment calculations performed by the Rebate
Analyst and all investment records provided to the Rebate Analyst for purposes
of preparing the calculation.

Forms 8038-T together with proof of filing and payment of rebate.

Investment agreement bid documents (unless included in the Bond Transcript)
including:

@ Bid solicitation, bid responses, certificate of broker;

2 Written summary of reasons for deviations from the terms of the
solicitation that are incorporated into the investment agreement; and

3 Copies of the investment agreement and any amendments.

Any item required to be maintained by the terms of the Tax Compliance
Agreement involving the use of the Project Facility or expenditures related to tax
compliance for the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

Any opinion of Bond Counsel regarding the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds not
included in the Bond Transcript.

Amendments, modifications or substitute agreements to any agreement
contained in the Bond Transcript.

Any correspondence with the IRS relating to the Conduit Tax-Advantaged
Bonds including all correspondence relating to an audit by the IRS of the
Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds or any proceedings under the Tax-Advantaged
Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program (VCAP).

Any available questionnaires or correspondence substantiating the use of the
Project Facility in accordance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement
for the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

For refunding bond issues, the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File for the
refunded Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“Conduit User” means the entity that is not related to or controlled by the City and which
receives proceeds and is required to pay principal and interest on a Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer” means the individual officer or employee of the
Conduit User named as the primary individual responsible for post-issuance tax compliance by the
Conduit User in connection with a Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Continuing Disclosure Undertaking” means the Continuing Disclosure Agreement(s),
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking(s), Continuing Disclosure Instructions or other written certification(s)
setting out covenants for satisfying the requirements for providing information to the MSRB pursuant to
SEC Rule 15¢2-12 on an ongoing basis for one or more series of Governmental Bonds or Conduit Bonds.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)

2



“Cost” or “Costs” means all costs and expenses paid for the acquisition, design, construction,
equipping or improvement of a Project Facility or costs of issuing Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“Effective Date” means June 5, 2012.

“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system for municipal securities
disclosures established and maintained by the MSRB, which can be accessed at www.emma.msrb.org.

“Final Written Allocation” means the Final Written Allocation of Bond proceeds prepared
pursuant to Section 5.4 of this Compliance Procedure for Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds and
pursuant to Section 9.4 of this Compliance Procedure for Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“Financed Assets” means that part of a Project Facility treated as financed with Tax-Advantaged
Bond proceeds as reflected in a Final Written Allocation or, if no Final Written Allocation was prepared,
(a) the accounting records of the City and the Tax Compliance Agreement for the Governmental Tax-
Advantaged Bond issue or (b) the accounting records of the Trustee and the Conduit User, and the Tax
Compliance Agreement for the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Governing Body” means the City Council of the City.

“Governmental Bond(s)” means any bond, note, installment sale agreement, lease or certificate
intended to be a debt obligation of the City or another political subdivision or government instrumentality,
the proceeds of the which are to be loaned or otherwise made available to the City, and the interest on
which is included in gross income for federal income tax purposes, and any Governmental Tax-
Advantaged Bond(s). A list of all Governmental Bonds that are not Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds, outstanding and subject to this Compliance Procedure as of the Effective Date, is attached as
Exhibit A-2.

“Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond(s)” means any bond, note, installment sale agreement,
lease or certificate intended to be a debt obligation of the City or another political subdivision or
government instrumentality created or controlled by the City, the proceeds of the which are to be loaned
or otherwise made available to the City, and the interest on which is excludable from gross income for
federal income tax purposes or is subject to other advantages, requirements or limitations of the Code and
Regulations or any other United States laws related to taxation. For purposes of this definition, proceeds
of obligations used to make a grant or to provide an economic incentive to another entity unrelated to the
City are treated as used or made available to the City, and thus the obligations are considered
“Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds,” unless the user is required to pay principal and interest on the
obligation. A list of all Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds outstanding and subject to this Compliance
Procedure as of the Effective Date, is attached as Exhibit A-1.

“Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File” means documents and records which may consist
of paper and/or electronic media, maintained for each Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond. Each
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File will include the following information if applicable:

@ Intent Resolution.
(b) Bond Transcript.
() Final Written Allocation and/or all available accounting records related to the

Project Facility showing expenditures allocated to the proceeds of a
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond and expenditures (if any) allocated to
other sources of funds.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
3


http://www.emma.msrb.org/

(d) All rebate and yield reduction payment calculations performed by the Rebate
Analyst and all investment records provided to the Rebate Analyst for purposes
of preparing the calculation.

(e) Forms 8038-T together with proof of filing and payment of rebate.

0] Investment agreement bid documents (unless included in the Bond Transcript)
including:
(D) Bid solicitation, bid responses, certificate of broker;
(2) Written summary of reasons for deviations from the terms of the
solicitation that are incorporated into the investment agreement; and
3 Copies of the investment agreement and any amendments.
(9) Any item required to be maintained by the terms of the Tax Compliance

Agreement involving the use of the Project Facility or expenditures related to tax
compliance for the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

(h) Any opinion of Bond Counsel regarding the Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds not included in the Bond Transcript.

Q) Amendments, modifications or substitute agreements to any agreement
contained in the Bond Transcript.

() Any correspondence with the IRS relating to the Governmental Tax-Advantaged

Bonds including all correspondence relating to an audit by the IRS of the
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds or any proceedings under the Tax-
Advantaged Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program (VCAP).

(k) Any available questionnaires or correspondence substantiating the use of the
Project Facility in accordance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement
for the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

() For refunding bond issues, the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File for the
refunded Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“Intent Resolution” means a resolution of the Governing Body stating the intent of the City to
finance all or a portion of the Project Facility, stating the expected maximum size of the financing and
stating the intent of the City to reimburse (a) the costs paid by the City from proceeds of the
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds or (b) the costs paid by the Conduit User from proceeds of the
Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

“IRS” means the Internal Revenue Service.

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, or any successor repository
designated as such by the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5)
adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the
same may be amended from time to time.

“Placed In Service” means that date (as determined by the Conduit User Bond Compliance
Officer for Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds and as determined by the Bond Compliance Officer for
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds) when the Project Facility is complete and is actually used at a
level substantially as originally designed.

“Project Facility” means all tangible or intangible property financed in whole or in part with
Tax-Advantaged Bonds that is functionally related or integrated in use, that is located on the same
physical site or proximate sites, and that has been Placed in Service or is expected to be so within a one-
year period.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
4



“Rebate Analyst” means the Rebate Analyst for the Tax-Advantaged Bonds selected pursuant to
the Tax Compliance Agreement.

“Tax Compliance Agreement” means, (a) with respect to Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds,
the Federal Tax Certificate, Tax Compliance Agreement, Arbitrage Agreement, or other written
certification or agreement of the City setting out representations and covenants for satisfying the post-
issuance tax compliance requirements for a Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond issue and (b) with
respect to Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds, the Federal Tax Certificate, Tax Compliance Agreement,
Arbitrage Agreement, or other written certification or agreement of the City and the Conduit User setting
out representations and covenants for satisfying the post-issuance tax compliance requirements for a for a
Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

“Tax-Advantaged Bond(s)” means Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds and Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bonds.

“Trustee” means the corporate trustee, if any, named in a trust indenture for a Tax-Advantaged
Bond issue.

ARTICLE I
PURPOSE AND SCOPE

Section 2.1.  Purpose of Compliance Procedure. The City uses Governmental Tax-
Advantaged Bonds to fund Costs of Project Facilities and uses Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds and loans
or otherwise makes the proceeds available to Conduit Users to fund Costs of Project Facilities. The City
understands that in exchange for the right to issue Tax-Advantaged Bonds at favorable interest rates and
terms, the Code and related regulations impose ongoing requirements related to the proceeds of the Tax-
Advantaged Bonds and the Project Facility financed by the Tax-Advantaged Bonds. These requirements
focus on the investment, use and expenditure of proceeds of the Tax-Advantaged Bonds and related funds
as well as restrictions on the use of the Project Facility.

The City recognizes that the IRS has stated that all issuers of Tax-Advantaged Bonds should have
a separate written policy and procedure regarding ongoing compliance with the federal tax requirements
for Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

The City is committed to full compliance with the tax-exempt bond requirements for all of its
outstanding and future tax-advantaged financings. This Compliance Procedure is adopted by the
Governing Body to comply with the IRS directive and to improve tax compliance and documentation.

Since the Conduit User for each Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue is primarily responsible for
the expenditure and investment of its Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds and the use of the Financed Assets
and the Project Facility, this Compliance Policy provides that the Conduit User will assume substantially
all obligations related to post-issuance tax compliance for Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued for its
benefit. The provisions of this Compliance Policy related to Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds are set forth
in Articles V111 through XI.

Section 2.2.  Scope of Compliance Procedure; Conflicts. This Compliance Procedure
applies to all Tax-Advantaged Bonds currently outstanding and all Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued in the
future. If the provisions of this Compliance Procedure conflict with a Tax Compliance Agreement or any
other specific written instructions of Bond Counsel, the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement or

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
5



specific written instructions of Bond Counsel will supersede and govern in lieu of this Compliance
Procedure. Any exception to this Compliance Procedure required by Bond Counsel as part of a future
issue of Tax-Advantaged Bonds will be incorporated in the Tax Compliance Agreement for the future
issue. Any requirements imposed on the City in the Tax Compliance Agreement, will be noted by Bond
Counsel and incorporated by the Bond Compliance Officer into the Annual Compliance Checklist.

Section 2.3. Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure. This Compliance
Procedure may be amended from time-to-time by the Governing Body. Copies of this Compliance
Procedure and any amendments will be included in the permanent records of the City.

ARTICLE 11
BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING

Section 3.1.  Bond Compliance Officer Duties. The Bond Compliance Officer is responsible
for implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will work with other
employees that use the Project Facility to assist in implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond
Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel, legal counsel to the City, accountants, tax return
preparers and other outside experts to the extent necessary to carry out the purposes of this Compliance
Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will report to the Governing Body as necessary, but at least
annually, regarding implementation of this Compliance Procedure and any recommended changes or
amendments to this Compliance Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer may delegate any of the duties
described herein to other City employees, agents or contractors, but remains ultimately responsible for the
performance required.

Section 3.2.  Training. When appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer or his or her
designee will attend training programs offered by the IRS or other industry professionals regarding tax-
exempt financing that are relevant to the City.

ARTICLE IV
GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING

Section 4.1.  Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by Article 1V Procedures.
This Article IV applies to all Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued prior to the date of adoption
of this Compliance Procedure that are currently outstanding as of the date of adoption of this Compliance
Procedure. These Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds are listed on Exhibit A-1.

Section 4.2.  Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File. As soon as practical, the Bond
Compliance Officer will attempt to assemble as much of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File as
is available for each Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond that is listed on Exhibit A-1.

Section 4.3.  Annual Compliance Checklists. As soon as practical following the adoption of
this Compliance Procedure, the Bond Compliance Officer may work with Bond Counsel and/or legal
counsel to the City to cause Annual Compliance Checklists (an example of which is attached as Exhibit
B) to be completed for all outstanding Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds and will follow the
procedures specified in Article VI to complete the Annual Compliance Checklists and thereafter include
each completed Annual Compliance Checklist in the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
6



Section 4.4.  Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance. In the event the Bond
Compliance Officer determines any deficiency in compliance with a Tax Compliance Agreement for an
outstanding Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond listed on Exhibit A-1, the Bond Compliance Officer
will follow the procedures described in Treasury Regulations or the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary
Closing Agreement Program (VCAP) to remediate the noncompliance. If remediation of the
noncompliance requires the City to submit a request under VCAP, the Bond Compliance Officer will
undertake this step only after reporting the violation to the Governing Body and obtaining its approval.

ARTICLE V

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BOND
ISSUES

Section 5.1.  Application. This Article V applies to Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond
financings issued on or after the Effective Date..

Section 5.2.  Prior to Issuance of Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds.
@) Intent Resolution. The Governing Body will authorize and approve the issuance of

Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds. Prior to or as a part of this authorizing resolution or ordinance,
the Governing Body may adopt an Intent Resolution.

(b) Directions to Bond Counsel. The Bond Compliance Officer will provide a copy of this
Compliance Procedure to Bond Counsel with directions for Bond Counsel to structure the documentation
and procedural steps taken prior to issuing the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds so that they
conform to the requirements of this Compliance Procedure, except to the extent Bond Counsel determines
that different procedures are required. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel so
that appropriate provisions are made to fund or reimburse the City’s costs and expenses incurred to
implement this Compliance Procedure.

(©) Tax Compliance Agreement. Each Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond issue will
include a Tax Compliance Agreement signed by the Bond Compliance Officer, in addition to the required
signatures of any member of the Governing Body or other officer or staff of the City. The Bond
Compliance Officer is encouraged to confer with Bond Counsel and the City’s counsel regarding the
meaning and scope of each representation and covenant contained in the Tax Compliance Agreement.

(d) Preliminary Cost Allocations. The Bond Compliance Officer, or his/her designee, will
prepare a preliminary cost allocation plan for the Project Facility. The Bond Compliance Officer is
encouraged to consult with Bond Counsel in the preparation of the allocation. The preliminary cost
allocation plan will identify the assets and expected costs for the Project Facility, and, when necessary,
will break-out the portions of Costs that the City expects to finance with Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds (the “Financed Assets”) from the portions expected to be financed from other sources.

(e) Tax Review with Bond Counsel. Prior to the sale of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer will request that Bond Counsel review this Compliance Procedure
together with the draft Tax Compliance Agreement to ensure that any tax compliance issues in the new
financing are adequately addressed by this Compliance Procedure and/or the Tax Compliance Agreement.
In the event Bond Counsel determines that this Compliance Procedure conflicts with, or must be
supplemented to account for special issues or requirements for the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds,
the Bond Compliance Officer will ask Bond Counsel to include the written modifications or additions in

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
7




the final Tax Compliance Agreement. The Bond Compliance Officer will request Bond Counsel to
prepare a form of Annual Compliance Checklist for use in monitoring the ongoing compliance
requirements for the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond issue.

Section 5.3.  Accounting and Recordkeeping.

€)) Accounting for New Money Projects. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible
for accounting for the investment and allocation of proceeds of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged
Bonds. The Bond Compliance Officer will establish separate accounts or subaccounts to record
expenditures for Costs of the Project Facility. Where appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer may use
accounts established as part of the City’s financial records for this purpose. In recording Costs for the
Project Facility, the Bond Compliance Officer will ensure that the accounting system will include the
following information: (1) identity of person or business paid, along with any other available narrative
description of the purpose for the payment, (2) date of payment, (3) amount paid, and (4) invoice number
or other identifying reference.

(b) Accounting for Refunded Bonds and Related Refunded Bond Accounts. For
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds that refund prior issues, the Tax Compliance Agreement will set
out special accounting and allocation procedures for the proceeds of the financing, and if necessary
proceeds of the refinanced Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

(©) Tax-Advantaged Bond File. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible for
assembling and maintaining the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File. Such file may be retained in
hard copy, electronically or both. The Annual Reports, other reports and notices of certain material events
filed by the Issuer with the MSRB will be publicly available on EMMA and need not be separately
maintained in the Tax-Advantaged Bond File.

Section 5.4. Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds.

@) Bond Compliance Officer Responsible for Preparation of Final Written Allocation;
Timing. The Bond Compliance Officer is responsible for making a written allocation of proceeds to
expenditures and the identification of Financed Assets. This process will be memorialized in the Final
Written Allocation which is prepared by the Bond Compliance Officer or his/her designee. For a new
money financing, the Bond Compliance Officer will commence this process as of the earliest of (1) the
requisition of all Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond proceeds from any segregated Tax-Advantaged
Bond funded account, (2) the date the Project Facility has been substantially completed or (3) four and
one/half years following the issue date of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds. For Governmental
Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued only to refund a prior issue of Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds, the
Bond Compliance Officer is encouraged to work with Bond Counsel to prepare and/or document the Final
Written Allocation for the Project Facility financed by the refunded Tax-Advantaged Bonds and include it
in the Tax Compliance Agreement.

(b) Contents and Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult the Tax Compliance
Agreement and, if necessary, contact Bond Counsel to seek advice regarding any special allocation of
Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond proceeds and other money of the City to the Costs of the Project
Facility. If no special allocation is required or recommended, the Bond Compliance Officer will allocate
Costs of the Project Facility to the proceeds of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds in accordance
with the City’s accounting records. Each Final Written Allocation will contain the following: (1) a
reconciliation of the actual sources and uses to Costs of the Project Facility, (2) the percentage of the cost
of the Project Facility financed with proceeds of the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds (sale proceeds
plus any investment earnings on those sale proceeds), (3) the Project Facility’s Placed in Service date, (4)
KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)

8




the estimated economic useful life of the Project Facility, and (5) any special procedures to be followed in
completing the Annual Compliance Checklist (e.g., limiting the Annual Compliance Checklist to specific
areas of the Project Facility that the Final Written Allocation or the Tax Compliance Agreement treats as
having been financed by Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds).

(c) Finalize Annual Compliance Checklist. As part of the preparation of the Final Written
Allocation, the Bond Compliance Officer will update the draft Annual Compliance Checklist contained in
the Tax Compliance Agreement.

ARTICLE VI

ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES -
GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS

Section 6.1.  Annual Compliance Checklist. An Annual Compliance Checklist will be
completed for Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds by the Bond Compliance Officer each year
following completion of the Final Written Allocation. Each Annual Compliance Checklist will be
designed and completed for the purpose of identifying potential noncompliance with the terms of the Tax
Compliance Agreement or this Compliance Procedure and obtaining documents (such as investment
records, arbitrage calculations, or other documentation for the Project Facility) that are required to be
incorporated in the Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bond File. The Bond Compliance Officer will refer
any responses indicating a violation of the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement to legal counsel to the
City or Bond Counsel and, if recommended by counsel, will follow the procedure set out in Section 4.4 to
remediate the non-compliance.

Section 6.2.  Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance. The Bond Compliance Officer will
monitor the investment of Bond Restricted Funds for Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds and provide
investment records to the Rebate Analyst on a timely basis. The Bond Compliance Officer will follow the
directions of the Rebate Analyst with respect to the preparation of and the timing of rebate or yield
reduction computations.

ARTICLE VII
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE - GOVERNMENTAL BONDS

Section 7.1.  General. The Bond Compliance Officer acknowledges that the City has entered
into certain Continuing Disclosure Undertakings with respect to Governmental Tax-Advantaged Bonds
and other taxable securities issued by the City. This Article VII applies to Continuing Disclosure
Undertakings entered into by the City prior to, on and after the date of this Compliance Procedure.

Section 7.2.  Confirmation of Performance. Not less than annually, the Bond Compliance
Officer will review the City’s Continuing Disclosure Undertakings to ensure compliance. If the City is
not in compliance, the Bond Compliance Officer will take immediate action to remediate any non-
compliance.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
9



ARTICLE VI
CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING

Section 8.1.  Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds Covered by Procedures. This Article VIII
applies to all Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued prior to the Effective Date that are currently
outstanding as of the Effective Date. These Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds are listed on Exhibit A-3.
The Governing Body reserves right to charge fees to administer the Procedures as they relate to Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

Section 8.2.  Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File. As soon as practical, the Conduit User
Bond Compliance Officer will attempt to assemble as much of the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File as
is available for each Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond that is listed on Exhibit A-3. Upon request, the
Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will provide copies to the City of items contained in the Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bond File.

Section 8.3.  Conduit User Contact. As soon as practical the Bond Compliance Officer will
send to each Conduit User of a Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond listed on Exhibit A-3, a copy of the Tax
Compliance Agreement for the financing along with a letter reminding the Conduit User that under the
agreement it is responsible for post-issuance tax compliance related to the investment of Bond Restricted
Funds, record keeping, use of Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond proceeds, and use of the Project Facility.
The letter will contain a list of records comprising the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File that the
Conduit User should retain. The Bond Compliance Officer shall also send a copy of this Compliance
Policy with specific reference to Articles VIII to XI. A copy of the letter should also be provided to the
Trustee for the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond.

Section 8.4.  Annual Certification. As soon as practical following the adoption of this
Compliance Procedure, the Bond Compliance Officer will request each Conduit User to confirm annually
in writing its compliance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement for the Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bond issue. Where possible, the Bond Compliance Officer will combine this certification
request with other disclosures the Conduit User regularly provides to the Trustee (such as ongoing
continuing disclosure). Certifications completed by the Conduit User will be retained by the Bond
Compliance Officer.

Section 8.5.  Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance. In the event a Conduit User
informs the Bond Compliance Officer of a deficiency in compliance with a Tax Compliance Agreement
for an outstanding Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond listed on Exhibit A-2, the Bond Compliance Officer
will direct the Conduit User to follow the procedures described in Treasury Regulations or the Tax-
Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program (VCAP) to remediate the noncompliance. If
remediation of the noncompliance requires the City to submit a request under VCAP, the Bond
Compliance Officer will undertake this step only after reporting the violation to the Governing Body and
obtaining its approval.

ARTICLE IX
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BOND ISSUES

Section 9.1.  Application. This Article 1X applies to Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond
financings issued on or after the date of adoption of this Compliance Procedure.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
10



Section 9.2.  Prior to Issuance of Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds.

@) Intent Resolution. The Governing Body will authorize and approve the issuance of
Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds. Prior to or as a part of this authorizing resolution or ordinance, the
Governing Body may adopt an Intent Resolution. The Bond Compliance Officer will provide the Conduit
User with a copy of this Compliance Procedure prior to adoption of the Intent Resolution.

(b) Directions to Bond Counsel. The Bond Compliance Officer will provide a copy of this
Compliance Procedure to Bond Counsel with directions for Bond Counsel to structure the documentation
and procedural steps taken prior to issuing the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds so that they conform to
the requirements of this Compliance Procedure, except to the extent Bond Counsel determines that
different procedures are required. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel so that
appropriate provisions are made to fund or reimburse the City’s costs and expenses incurred to implement
this Compliance Procedure. To the extent the City relies on or acts at the direction of the Conduit User,
the Tax Compliance Agreement will contain appropriate provision for City indemnification by the
Conduit User.

(©) Tax Compliance Agreement. Each Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond issue will include a
Tax Compliance Agreement signed by the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer. The Conduit User
Bond Compliance Officer is encouraged to confer with Bond Counsel, the Bond Compliance Officer and
the City’s counsel regarding the meaning and scope of each representation and covenant contained in the
Tax Compliance Agreement.

(d) Preliminary Cost Allocations. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer or his/her
designee will prepare a preliminary cost allocation plan for the Project Facility. The Conduit User Bond
Compliance Officer is encouraged to consult with Bond Counsel in preparation of the allocation. The
preliminary cost allocation plan will identify the assets and expected costs for the Project Facility, and,
when necessary, will break-out the portions of Costs that the Conduit User expects to finance with
proceeds of Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds (the “Financed Assets”) from the portions expected to be
financed from other sources.

(e) Tax Review with Bond Counsel. Prior to the sale of the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds,
the Bond Compliance Officer will request that the Bond Compliance officer, the Conduit User Bond
Compliance Officer and Bond Counsel review this Compliance Procedure together with the draft Tax
Compliance Agreement to ensure that any tax compliance issues in the new financing are adequately
addressed by this Compliance Procedure and/or the Tax Compliance Agreement. In the event Bond
Counsel determines that this Compliance Procedure conflicts with, or must be supplemented to account
for special issues or requirements for the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer
will ask Bond Counsel to include the written modifications or additions in the final Tax Compliance
Agreement. The Bond Compliance Officer will request Bond Counsel to prepare a form of Annual
Compliance Checklist for use in monitoring the ongoing compliance requirements for the Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bond issue.

Section 9.3.  Accounting and Recordkeeping.

@) Accounting for New Money Projects. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will
be responsible for accounting for the investment and allocation of proceeds of the Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bonds. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer or his/her designee will establish
separate accounts or subaccounts to record expenditures for Costs of the Project Facility. The Conduit
User Bond Compliance Officer may use accounts established pursuant to a trust indenture for the Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bonds to assist it in accounting for the investment and expenditure of Conduit Tax-

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
11




Advantaged Bonds. In recording Costs for the Project Facility, the Conduit User Bond Compliance
Officer will ensure that the accounting system will include the following information: (1) identity of
person or business paid, along with any other available narrative description of the purpose for the
payment, (2) date of payment, (3) amount paid, and (4) invoice number or other identifying reference.

(b) Accounting for Refunded Bonds and Related Refunded Bond Accounts. For Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bonds that refund prior issues, the Tax Compliance Agreement will set out special
accounting and allocation procedures for the proceeds of the financing, and if necessary proceeds of the
refinanced debt.

(©) Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will be
responsible for assembling and maintaining the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File. Such file may be
retained in hard copy, electronically or both. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will provide
duplicate copies to the City of items contained in the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File. The Annual
Reports, other reports and notices of certain material events filed by the Issuer with the MSRB will be
publicly available on EMMA and need not be separately maintained in the Tax-Advantaged Bond File.

Section 9.4. Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds.

@) Bond Compliance Officer Responsible for Preparation of Final Written Allocation;
Timing. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer is responsible for making a written allocation of
proceeds to expenditures and the identification of Financed Assets. This process will be memorialized in
the Final Written Allocation which is prepared by the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer or his/her
designee. For a new money financing, the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will commence this
process as of the earliest of (1) the requisition of all Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond proceeds from any
segregated Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond funded account, (2) the date the Project Facility has been
substantially completed or (3) four and one/half years following the issue date of the Conduit Tax-
Advantaged Bonds. For Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds issued only to refund a prior issue of Conduit
Tax-Advantaged Bonds, the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer is encouraged to work with Bond
Counsel to prepare and/or document the Final Written Allocation for the Project Facility financed by the
refunded Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds and include it in the Tax Compliance Agreement.

(b) Contents and Procedure. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will review the
Tax Compliance Agreement and, if necessary, contact Bond Counsel to seek advice regarding any special
allocation of Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond proceeds and other money of the City to the Costs of the
Project Facility. If no special allocation is required or recommended, the Conduit User Bond Compliance
Officer will allocate Costs of the Project Facility to the proceeds of the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds
in accordance with the Conduit User’s accounting records. Each Final Written Allocation will contain the
following: (1) a reconciliation of the actual sources and uses to Costs of the Project Facility, (2) the
percentage of the cost of the Project Facility financed with proceeds of the Conduit Tax-Advantaged
Bonds (sale proceeds plus any investment earnings on those sale proceeds), (3) the Project Facility’s
Placed in Service date, (4) the estimated economic useful life of the Project Facility, and (5) any special
procedures to be followed in completing the Annual Compliance Checklist (e.g., limiting the Annual
Compliance Checklist to specific areas of the Project Facility that the Final Written Allocation or the Tax
Compliance Agreement treats as having been financed by Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds).

(c) Finalize Annual Compliance Checklist. As part of the preparation of the Final Written
Allocation, the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will update the draft Annual Compliance
Checklist contained in the Tax Compliance Agreement.

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
12



(d) Conduit User Certification of Compliance. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer
will certify in writing to the Trustee completion of its responsibilities under this Section 9.4.

ARTICLE X
ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES - CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS

Section 10.1.  Annual Compliance Checklist. An Annual Compliance Checklist will be
completed for Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bonds by the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer each year
following completion of the Final Written Allocation. Each Annual Compliance Checklist will be
designed and completed for the purpose of identifying potential noncompliance with the terms of the Tax
Compliance Agreement or this Compliance Procedure and obtaining documents (such as investment
records, arbitrage calculations, or other documentation for the Project Facility) that are required to be
incorporated in the Conduit Tax-Advantaged Bond File. The Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer
will refer any responses indicating a violation of the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement to legal
counsel to the Conduit User or Bond Counsel and, if recommended by counsel, will follow the procedure
set out in Section 8.5 to remediate the non-compliance.

Section 10.2.  Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance. The Conduit User Bond Compliance
Officer will monitor the investment of Bond Restricted Funds and provide investment records to the
Rebate Analyst on a timely basis. The Bond Compliance Officer will follow the directions of the Rebate
Analyst with respect to the preparation of and the timing of rebate or yield reduction computations.

ARTICLE XI
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE- CONDUIT BONDS

Section 11.1. General. Certain Conduit Users have entered into Continuing Disclosure
Undertakings with respect to certain Conduit Bonds issued by the City for the benefit of Conduit Users.
This Article XI applies to Continuing Disclosure Undertakings entered into by Conduit Users prior to, on
and after the date of this Compliance Procedure.

Section 11.2.  Confirmation of Performance. Not less than annually, the Conduit User Bond
Compliance Officer will review the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (if any) to ensure compliance. If
the Conduit User is not in compliance, the Conduit User Bond Compliance Officer will take immediate
action to remediate any non-compliance.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS ON
JULY 12, 2012

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED (6-28-12)
13



CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Tax-Exempt
Financing Compliance Procedure adopted by the governing body of the City of Edgerton, Kansas on July
12, 2012 as the same appears of record in my office.

DATED: July 12, 2012.

City Administrator

KMC\601010\TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE\COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE COMBINED

(City Administrator’s Certification)



EXHIBIT A-1

LIST OF GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS
COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE

General Obligation Bonds

Original
Category of Date of Final Principal
Indebtedness Indebtedness Maturity Amount
None at this time.
Temporary Notes
Original
Category of Date of Final Principal
Indebtedness Indebtedness Maturity Amount
General Obligation Temporary Renewal Notes, Series  09/28/2011 10/1/2012 $2,745,000
2011
555,000

General Obligation Temporary Notes, Series 2012A-1  7/12/2012 8/1/2013

Capital Leases and Certificates of Participation

None at this time.

Revenue Bonds

None at this time.

Exhibit A-1 — Page 1



EXHIBIT A-2

LIST OF GOVERNMENTAL BONDS (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENTAL TAX-ADVANTAGED
BONDS) COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE

General Obligation Bonds

Original
Category of Date of Final Principal
Indebtedness Indebtedness Maturity Amount

Taxable General Obligation Temporary Notes, Series 7/12/2012 8/1/2013 $195,000
2012A-2

Exhibit A-2 — Page 1



EXHIBIT A-3

LIST OF CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS
COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE

Original
Category of Date of Final Principal
Indebtedness Indebtedness Maturity Amount

Exhibit A-3 — Page 1



EXHIBIT A-4

LIST OF CONDUIT BONDS (EXCLUDING CONDUIT TAX-ADVANTAGED BONDS)
COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE

Original
Category of Date of Final Principal
Indebtedness Indebtedness Maturity Amount

Exhibit A-4 — Page 1



CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Council Meeting Date: May 28, 2015

Agenda Item: Reimbursement Resolution (Resolution No. 05-28-15C)

Subiject: Home Rule Revenue Bonds for Public Infrastructure Improvements
Summary:

The Project Agreement and Financing Plan for the Intermodal and Logistics Park require the City to construct
certain Public Infrastructure Improvements when funds are available in the Public Infrastructure Fund. The City
anticipates that home rule revenue bonds will be issued to finance or refinance some of the costs of the Public
Infrastructure Improvements.

Reimbursement Resolution

Federal tax law requires that the City adopt a reimbursement resolution in order to refinance expenditures with
tax-exempt debt. Approval of this Resolution will enable to City to reimburse the costs of future Public Infrastructure
Improvements, as well as some past Public Infrastructure Improvements, on a tax-exempt basis. Any tax-exempt bond
issue will also be required to comply with other federal tax-law requirements.



RESOLUTION NO. 05-28-15C

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS,
DETERMINING ITS INTENT TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR CERTAIN
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Edgerton, Kansas (the “City”), desires to promote, stimulate and
develop the general welfare and economic prosperity of the City and its inhabitants and to
further promote, stimulate and develop the general welfare and economic prosperity of the
state of Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the City has entered into an Amended and Restated Public Infrastructure
Financing Plan (the “Financing Plan”) with BNSF Railway Company, a Delaware Corporation, and
Edgerton Land Holding Company, a Kansas limited liability company, for the purpose of
developing an intermodal facility and a logistics park in the City; and

WHEREAS, the Financing Plan requires the City to construct certain Public Infrastructure
Improvements (as defined in the Financing Plan), a copy of which Public Infrastructure
Improvements are also attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City has made certain capital expenditures in connection with the Public
Infrastructure Improvements prior to the date of this Resolution, and the City expects to make
additional capital expenditures for the Public Infrastructure Improvements in the future;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Reimbursement with Bonds. The Governing Body of the City determines
and declares the intent of the City to reimburse itself for all or a portion of such expenditures
made in connection with the Public Infrastructure Improvements, to the extent permitted by law,
with the proceeds of bonds, notes or other obligations to be issued by the City, or other
governmental entity for the benefit of the City (the “Bonds”).

Section 2. Maximum Amount of Bonds. The maximum principal amount of Bonds
expected to be issued for the Public Infrastructure Improvements is $40,000,000.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force
immediately after its adoption by the Governing Body of the City.



ADOPTED May 28, 2015.

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

(Seal) Donald Roberts, Mayor

ATTEST:

Janeice Rawles, City Clerk

Approved as to form:

Scott W. Anderson, Bond Counsel



Exhibit A

Public Infrastructure Improvements



LPKC
Plan of Finance
Infrastructure Project List

ANticipatead

Year of
Project No.  Project Name Linear Feet Price per LF Total Cost Construction

1 Kill Creek Road (Phase 1) 1,161 $ 1,250,973 2014
2 Kill Creek Road/187th Street (Phase II) 1,200 $ 583 $ 2,184,887 2014
3 Water Tower $ 2,000,000 2014
4 Montrose St/196 St 3,620 $ 750 $ 2,715,000 2015
5 Widmer E/W 1,100 $ 600 $ 660,000 2017
6 Widmer N/S 5500 $ 560 $ 3,080,000 2018
7 Widmer Turn Lane/Median $ 450,000 2017
8 Waverly Rd/197th St Dedicated Source

9 Rail Served Road 12,250 $ 560 $ 6,860,000 2017
10 183rd St Dedicated Source 2017
11 Montrose St/187 St (north by Big Industrial) Dedicated Source 2017
12 Removal of Four Corners 5291 $ 350 $ 1,851,850 2021
13 207th Grade Separation - Design $ 2,000,000 2016
14 207th Grade Separation - Construction $ 13,000,000 2019
15 Public Road Extension - 197th St to 199th St 1301 $ 583 $ 758,483 2019

31,423 $ 36,811,193



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM

| Agenda Item: Consider a Staffing Agreement with Express Employment Professionals

| Department: Administration

Background/Description of Item: In preparation for the workload of summer maintenance tasks to
be completed by Public Works and current staffing levels, staff would recommend supplementing current
employees with temporary employees from a staffing agency.

Express Employment Professionals is an active member of the Gardner Edgerton Chamber and has
interacted with staff members during chamber events. Additionally, Express Employment was able to
respond extremely quickly to staff's request for the process and to provide applicants for consideration.

Public Works Staff conducted interviews last week and has identified two candidates for placement with
Public Works for summer maintenance tasks. Express Employment did confirm that staff can “call off”
the temporary employees in case of rain or lack of work items for a particular day. Additionally, if a
selected candidate does not meet expectations a new candidate can be selected.

The temporary employees would be anticipated to work from June 1 through Labor Day. The employees
would remain employees of Express Employment Professionals. Payment to Express Employment
Professionals for the employees would be paid from salary budgets for vacant positions in Public Works.

City Attorney has reviewed the enclosed Staffing Agreement. City Attorney would recommend one
change to add “Nothing herein shall be construed as waiving the City’s immunities or limitation of
damages contained within the Kansas Tort Claims Act.”

Enclosure: Draft Staffing Agreement

Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s):

Recommendation: Approve Staffing Agreement with Express Employment Professionals with addition
of “Nothing herein shall be construed as waiving the City’s immunities or limitation of damages contained
within the Kansas Tort Claims Act.”

Funding Source: General — Public Works - Salaries

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator
Date: May 26, 2015



Eﬁpr ess Staffing Agreement

PLOYMENT PROFESSIONALS

At Express Services, Inc. (Express) dba Express Employment Professionals (referred to as “Express”, “We” or “Our” ), we make it easy
Jor you to do business with us. The first step to establishing a successful staffing relationship is to ensure a clear understanding of each
pariy's responsibilities. We appreciate your business and look forward to the opportunity to support you with outstanding professional
employment services in consideration of your agreement to the following terms and conditions:

I. We hire associates as Express employees, and provide all wages, taxes, withholding, workers’ compensation, and unemployment
insurance. Medical benefits and vacation pay are also available to associates who qualify. We recruit and assign associates to you to
perform the job duties you specify. You agree to notify us if those duties or the workplace of an associate changes.

2. Express complies with all Federal, State, and Local employment laws and regulations. You agree to provide our associates with a
safe, suitable workplace and equipment, and to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local employment laws including
appropriate workplace-specific safety and health training that adequately addresses potential hazards at your worksite. You agree to
indemnify and hold Express harmless from claims or damages resulting from your non-compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. Express pays associates promptly, based on information approved by you. You agree to pay the charges based on the
time card or other mutually acceptable recording method by the invoice due date.

3. A monthly service charge of (18% per annum) may be assessed on charges remaining unpaid 30 days after the invoice date. We are
entitled to reasonable collection fees, attorney fees, and other expenses incurred to collect all charges on your account(s). Bill rates
are subject to change with appropriate notice.

4. It is our goal that associates perform their jobs to your satisfaction: however, if you are not satisfied with an Express associate for
any reason within the first 48 hours of the assignment, you will not be charged for the first four (4) hours of the associate’s work and
a replacement will be provided.

5. We provide insurance to cover Express associates for Workers” Compensation, Commercial General Liability, Employers Liability,
Fidelity Bond, Errors and Omissions, and Hired/Non-Owned Automobile coverage in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence. You agree to maintain liability insurance for any motor vehicle, forklift, or other motorized mobile equipment operated
by an Express associate, and agree to waive all rights of recovery against Express as the employer of the Express associate.

6. You agree that you will not request or allow our associates to offer professional opinions concerning any financial audits,
certifications or financial statements, SEC filings or provide management consulting or financial advice. Nor will our associates be
permitted sign-off authority for architectural or engineering projects or construction or other cost estimates. All services performed
by our associates shall be under your direction, supervision and control and you shall be responsible for ensuring that the services
meet your requirements and agree that we are not responsible for the accuracy and correctness of the resulting work product.

7. If our associates have access to unattended premises or the care, custody, or control of cash, checks, credit card numbers, ATM bank
cards, negotiables, confidential information, trade secrets, or other valuable property, then you agree to indemnify and hold us
harmless from any resulting loss or damage.

8. Express will provide associates for positions where operating a motor vehicle, forklift, or other motorized equipment is required, if
notified in writing prior to an assignment. We must know in advance, so we can assign associates who are qualified to meet your
specifications. During an assignment, if our associate operates a motor vehicle, forklift, or any other motorized equipment, you agree
to indemnify and hold us harmless for bodily injury, property damage, collision, or public liability claims, regardless of fault.

9. You supervise, direct, and control the work performed by Express associates, and assume responsibility for all operational results,
including losses or damage to property or data in the care, custody. or control of an Express associate. You agree to indemnify and
hold us harmless from any claims or damages that may be caused by your negligence or misconduct, and agree on behalf of your
insurer(s) to waive all rights of recovery (subrogation) against us.

10. We offer an evaluation hire program designed to provide you with associates on a trial basis prior to converting them to your payroll.
To take advantage of our evaluation hire program, you agree to negotiate a pre-determined trial period or fee prior to an associate’s
assignment to you.

11.Express allows you to hire associates already assigned to you if your invoices are current and you agree to pay an acceptable payroll
transfer fee (up to 30% of an associate’s expected annual earnings) to convert an Express associate to your payroll.

12. You agree, for a period of 180 days from the date of introduction or last date on assignment, whichever is later, not to hire directly or
use Express associates through another staffing firm without paying a liquidation fee of 30% of the Express associate’s expected
annual compensation, unless otherwise agreed to by us in writing.

13. Express will, at your written request, conduct criminal history checks and drug screens as permitted by state law. The costs vary
depending upon the specific test or report ordered and the charges will be agreed upon prior to ordering the tests and/or reports.

Thank you for your business. We look forward to a mutually beneficial relationship.

Company: Date

Agent’s Name (please print) Title

Agent’s Signature

© 2013 Express Services Inc. All rights reserved. AT93 (06/13)



	Agenda 05-28-15

	Minutes 05-14-2015

	Accept Waverly Road Easements

	Final Acceptance 2014 Asphalt Patching Project

	Consider Amendment to Cooperation Agreement with Johnson County for CDBG and HOME

	
FP2015-02 Final Plat LPKC 4th Plat
	FP2015-04 Final Plat Water Tower

	Gardner Edgerton Chamber 2016 Budget Request 
	Resolution No. 05-28-15A Frontier Days Waive CMB and Noise

	Frontier Days CMB License

	Resolution No. 05-28-15B Frontier Days Street Closures

	Fire Line Request at 312 E Nelson

	Agreement with Columbia Capital for Post-Issuance Compliance Services
	Resolution No. 05-28-15C Reimbursement Resolution

	Staffing Agreement with Express




